

Creating Livability for ALL!

















Community Resource Directory Oxford, Ohio

January 2020

Prepared by Age-Friendly Oxford In partnership with:

AARP Ohio
Coalition for a Healthy Community, Oxford Area
Oxford Seniors, Inc.
Oxford VillAGE Network
Scripps Gerontology Center, Miami University
Talawanda School District
The Family Resource Center

Community Resource Directory Oxford, Ohio January 2020

The Oxford Area Community Resource Directory was originally published in 2017 through the collaborative effort of Oxford VillAGE Network, Oxford Seniors, Inc., Miami University student interns and community volunteers using the 2010 SAGE resource directory as a starting point.

This updated 2020 edition of the Community Resource Directory is the result of collaboration between Age-Friendly Oxford, AARP Ohio, Oxford VillAGE Network, Oxford Seniors, Inc., community volunteers, and Miami University students, faculty and staff. We wish to thank all those involved in making this updated edition possible.

This Community Resource Directory is designed to provide helpful information to those living in the Oxford area including the surrounding townships. Community resources include (but are not limited to) public service institutions, businesses, and charitable organizations that provide assistance and services to local residents.

Age-Friendly Oxford does not endorse or recommend programs, businesses or services and the inclusion of such in this directory cannot be construed as an endorsement or recommendation. As services, businesses, and programs frequently change, Age Friendly Oxford recognizes that this directory may not be an exhaustive listing of resources available at any given time or may include listings that are no longer available.

If you notice any changes that should be made to the entries in this directory, please email the information to info@agefriendlyoxford.org.

Table of Contents

| Adult Abuse | 4 |
|---|----|
| Adult Day Care | 5 |
| Advocacy | 5 |
| Alcoholism & Substance Abuse | 6 |
| Arts, Culture & Educational Opportunities | 7 |
| Consumer Protection | 10 |
| Credit Counseling | 10 |
| Crime Prevention | 10 |
| Dementia-Related Social Programs | 11 |
| Discount Programs | 11 |
| Emergency Financial Assistance | 12 |
| Emergency Response Systems | 12 |
| Geriatric Assessments | 13 |
| Guardianship | 14 |
| Handicapped Parking Permits | 14 |
| Health & Wellness & Recreation Programs | 14 |
| Hearing Impairment | 16 |
| Home Health | 16 |
| Home Repair Assistance | 19 |
| Homemaker Services | 20 |
| Hospice Services | 21 |
| Hospitals* | 22 |
| Housing | 24 |
| Insurance Information | 26 |
| Legal Assistance | 27 |
| Library Services | 28 |

| Meals Programs, Lunch Delivery & Sites & Community Pantr | y29 |
|---|-----|
| Medical Equipment & Supplies | 30 |
| Medicare & Medicaid | 31 |
| Mental Health (for directory of private practice psychother see Appendix) | _ |
| Nursing Homes | |
| Nursing Facility Ombudsman | 40 |
| Nursing Pre-Admissions | 40 |
| Miami University Visitor Parking | 40 |
| Pharmacy | 42 |
| Respite Care | 43 |
| Senior Centers | 44 |
| Social Media and Local Websites | 44 |
| Support Groups | 45 |
| Tax Preparation Service | 47 |
| Utility Assistance | 48 |
| Veterans Service | 49 |
| Volunteer Opportunities | 49 |
| Additional Resources | 51 |
| City of Oxford & Townships | 53 |
| Annendices | 55 |

Adult Protective Services

Provides investigations, interventions and referrals for cases of suspected abuse, neglect and exploitation of adults over the age of 60.

315 High St., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 887 – 4081 (800) 582 – 4267 (Toll Free)

Website: http://jfs.butlercountyohio.org/index.cfm?page=ContactUs

Catholic Charities of Southwestern Ohio

Offers individual and family counseling.

1910 Fairgrove Ave., Suite B, Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 863 – 6129

Website: http://www.ccswoh.org/

LifeSpan

Offers financial counseling and education; guardianship; community support services that include a representative payee bill-paying program; and a range of services for older adults including intake and screening and care management for the Elderly Services Program -- a levy-supported program that helps older adults maintain their independence in Butler county.

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 3210 toll-free (888) 597 – 2751 Website: www.lifespanohio.org

The National Center on Elder Abuse

University of Southern California Keck School of Medicine, Department of Family Medicine and Geriatrics provides a website that offers general information about elder abuse including frequently asked questions (FAQ) and advice on how to proceed if abuse is suspected. Includes links to state- based resources, such as a link to Ohio's Ombudsman program.

 $(855) 500 - 3537 \quad 8:30am - 5pm (M-F)$

Website: ncea.acl.gov

Email: ncea-info@aoa.hhs.gov

YWCA

Provides aid for victims of domestic violence.

244 Dayton St., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 856 – 9800 or (800) 618- 6523 (24 hours a day 7 days a week Hotline)

Website: www.ywcahamilton.com
Email: info@ywcahamilton.com

Adult Day Care

Oxford Seniors Community Adult Day Service

Providing positive experience for older adults with special needs in a safe and stimulating environment.

Adult Day Service is located at 420 South Campus Avenue, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 - 0464 8:00 am - 5:00 pm (M-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org *adult day service information found under "Services" tab

Advocacy

Alzheimer's Association of Greater Cincinnati

Provides information, education, and support groups for those living with or caring for persons with Alzheimer's disease and other types of dementia.

644 Linn St., Suite 1026, Cincinnati, OH 45203 (800) 272 – 3900

Website: www.alz.org/cincinnati/

AARP (formerly American Association of Retired Persons)

A nonprofit, nonpartisan organization that helps people 50 and older improve the quality of their lives.

(888) 687 - 2277

Website: www.local.aarp.org/cincinnati-oh/

Email: Cincinnati@aarp.org

Council on Aging of Southwestern Ohio (COA)

Serves as the state-designated Area Agency on Aging for southwest Ohio, acting as the central planning and coordinating authority for older adults in Butler, Clermont, Clinton, Hamilton, and Warren counties. Maintains an information and resource call center.

175 Tri County Pkwy, Cincinnati, OH 45246 (513) 721 – 1025 or toll free (800) 252 – 0155 8am – 4:30pm (M-F) Website: www.help4seniors.org

Grandfamilies.org

Provides state-based fact sheets of information and resources for grandparents and other relatives raising children. Includes searchable database of laws affecting grand-families for all states.

Website: www.grandfamilies.org

Legal Aid Society of Greater Cincinnati and Legal Aid Society of Southwest Ohio

Works to ensure access to the justice system for all, not just those who can afford to pay. Serves all ages, income dependent. Most inquiries are handled through telephone interviews.

```
215 E. 9th St., Suite 200, Cincinnati, OH 45202 (513) 241 – 9400 or toll free (800) 582 – 2682 8:45 am – 4:30 pm (M-F)
```

Website: www.lascinti.org Website: www.lasswo.org

Ohio Department of Aging

Receives and administers funding from state and national level for programs and services for older adults. Website provides information and links for resources and services available throughout the state, including our local area.

```
246 N. High St./1st Fl., Columbus, OH 43215 (614) 466 – 5500 or (800) 266 – 4346 8am – 5pm (M-F) Website: www.aging.ohio.gov/home
```

ProSeniors, Inc.

Helps older persons resolve legal and long-term care problems.

```
7162 Reading Rd., Suite 1150, Cincinnati, OH 45237 (513) 345 – 4160 (800) 488 – 6070 8:30am – 4:30pm (M-F)
```

Website: www.proseniors.org
Email: info@proseniors.org

Alcoholism & Substance Abuse

Alcoholics Anonymous

24 hour help to inform people of meeting times and to connect alcoholics in crisis with other recovering alcoholics.

```
20 S. Breiel Blvd., Middletown, OH 45044 (937) 222 – 2211 (Middletown) or (800) 589 – 9536 (Hamilton/Fairfield/Oxford) Website: www.aad11a56.org
```

Envision Partnerships

Provides alcohol and drug prevention programs.

```
2935 Hamilton-Mason Rd., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 2100 8:30am – 4:30pm (M-F) Website: <a href="www.envisionpartnerships.com">www.envisionpartnerships.com</a> Email: <a href="mail@EnvisionPartnerships.com">mail@EnvisionPartnerships.com</a>
```

Narcotics Anonymous

A self-help organization for men and women whose lives have been affected by

P.O. Box 796, Middletown, OH 45042

(513)820 - 2725

Website: www.hamascna.org
Email: chair@hamascna.org
Email: secretary@hamascna.org

Arts, Culture & Educational Opportunities

Butler County Visitors Bureau

The Butler County Visitors Bureau website provides a comprehensive and updated list of arts events that are offered in the county.

8756 Union Center Blvd, West Chester, Ohio 45069

(513) 860 – 4194 8:30am – 5pm (M-F) Website: www.travelbutlercounty.com

Email: ktrucco@gettothebc.com

Butler Philharmonic (formerly the Hamilton-Fairfield Symphony Orchestra and Chorale)
The Butler Philharmonic performs in indoor and outdoor venues around Butler county. The outdoor performances are usually held in the summer months in a variety of festivals including the Oxford Summer Music Festival.

One High Street, Hamilton, Ohio 45011 (513) 895 – 5151 (ticketing and information)

Website: http://www.butlerphil.org/

Fitton Center for Creative Arts

The center offers a number art exhibitions, performances, classes and workshops including their 'creative aging' program. This program, offered to older adults 50+ at a fee, includes painting, yoga, pottery etc.

101 S. Monument Avenue, Hamilton OH, 45011

(513) 863 – 8873 EXT. 110

Office: 10am – 7pm (M-Th) Galleries open until 8pm; 9am – 5pm (F)

Website: www.fittoncenter.org Email: frontdesk@fittoncenter.org

Oxford Community Art Center (OCAC)

Not-for-profit organization representing performing and visual community arts groups who wish to rehearse, perform, display and teach their various art and craft forms in a facility that represents a permanent home for the community arts. Facilitates activities of the community arts organizations and promotes the arts and arts education.

Website: www.oxarts.org

Oxford Visitors Bureau

Information about local walking tours, museums, and monthly calendar of events.

```
14 W Park Place, Suite C, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 8687 8:00 am – 5:00 pm (M-F)
```

Website: www.enjoyoxford.org Email: info@enjoyoxford.org

Pyramid Hill Sculpture Park & Museum

An outdoor museum and park that includes a variety of sculpture and gardens, and an ancient sculpture museum which displays Egyptian, Greek, Roman, and Etruscan sculpture.

```
1763 Hamilton-Cleves Road, State Route 128, Hamilton, Ohio 45013 (513) 868 – 1234
```

Ancient Sculpture Museum 12 – 5pm daily; Park hours 8am – 5pm daily

Website: http://pyramidhill.org/

Miami University

Provides arts and cultural events on and off campus, some are free. Activities and programs are provided for both the campus and the community.

Website: www.miamioh.edu/events

• Art Center-Home of Craft Summer

Offers students, faculty, staff and community members a variety of opportunities to engage in creative activities. Houses a ceramics/pottery studio, a digital photo lab, and metals/jewelry/glass studio.

```
Phillips Hall, 420 S. Oak Street, Oxford, OH 45056
```

(513) 529 – 7395 8am – 5pm (M-F) Website: www.miamioh.edu/craftsummer

Email: artcenter@miamioh.edu

Hefner Museum of Natural History

Uses exhibits, collections, specimens, and interactive programs to teach visitors of all ages about animal biodiversity, conservation and ecology.

100 Upham Hall, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 529 – 4617

Free & open to public 9am – 4pm (M-F) when Miami University is in session.

Website: www.miamioh.edu/cas/academics/centers/hefner-museum/

Karl E. Limper Geology Museum

Home to numerous displays of geological specimens of southwestern Ohio as well as minerals, rocks, fossils, and meteorites from all over the world.

126 Shideler Hall, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 529 – 3220 Free and open to visitors of all ages. 8:30 am – 5:30 pm (M-F) Website: www.miamioh.edu/limpermuseum

MU Performance Arts

Provides the Performing Arts Series events to students and community.

101 South Campus Avenue

Oxford, OH 45056

voice: (513) 529 – 6333 fax: (513) 529 – 5482 Website: <u>www.MiamiOH.edu/PerformingArtsSeries</u> Email: PerformingArtsSeries@MiamiOH.edu

Miami University Box Office

301 S. Campus Ave.

(513) 529 – 3200 8am – 5pm (M-F) Email: <u>www.boxoffice@MiamiOH.edu</u>

• Miami Art Museum

Houses five galleries of changing exhibitions and permanent collections situated on three acres of sculpture park grounds.

801 S Patterson Avenue, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 529 - 2232 10am - 5pm (Tues-F), Noon - 5pm (Sat)

Website: www.miamioh.edu/cca/art-museum

Email: artmuseum@miamioh.edu

William Holmes McGuffey House

Offers exhibits pertaining to the life of William Holmes McGuffey, the McGuffey Eclectic Reader series, the history of Miami University, and 19th century domestic life and architecture of southwest Ohio. Open to the public.

401 E Spring Street, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 529 – 8380 1-5pm (Thu-Sat)

Website: www.miamioh.edu/cca/mcguffey-museum

Institute for Learning in Retirement at Miami (ILR)

Member-driven, non-credit program that promotes opportunities for individuals in the community 50 and older to enrich their lives through classes, outings and local tours.

106 MacMillan Hall, 501 E. Spring Street, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 529 – 8500 (Office)

(513) 529 – 8602 (Direct) 8am – 4:30 pm (M-F) except Wednesdays

Website: www.miamioh.edu/ilr Email: ilr@miamioh.edu

Consumer Protection

Better Business Bureau of Cincinnati

1 E. 4th St., Suite 600, Cincinnati, OH 45202 (513) 421 – 3015 9am – 4pm (M-F)

Website: www.bbb.org/Cincinnati
Email: info@cincinnati.bbb.org

Ohio Consumers' Counsel

Report utility fraud; file utility complaints; provide utility consumer education.

10 W. Broad St., Suite 1800, Columbus, OH 43215

(877)742 - 5622

Website: www.occ.ohio.gov Email: occ@occ.ohio.gov

Credit Counseling

Lifespan Credit Counselling

Crafts personalized budgets for individuals needing to consolidate debts. Using the applicant's own money, the agency will make payments to creditors on behalf of the applicant, at a lower monthly rate. Offers court required bankruptcy counseling and education.

19000 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 868 - 9220 8am - 5pm (M, W-F), 8am - 8pm (T)

Website: www.lifespanohio.org/financial-counseling-education/

Crime Prevention

Butler County Sheriff's Office

(513) 785 – 1000 (Administration/Information)

(513) 785 – 1300 (Non-Emergency Dispatch)

Oxford Police Department

11 S. Poplar St., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 4321 (Non-Emergency Police Assistance)

(513) 524 – 5240 (Administrative and Information)

Website: www.cityofoxford.org/departments/police-parking

Email: police@cityofoxford.org

Oxford Township Police Department

Dispatch Number is (513) 785 - 1300, Option #9

Dementia-Related Social Programs

Memory Café

Memory Cafe is a special space where people living with Alzheimer's or other dementias and their care partners are welcomed. Monthly gatherings provide opportunities to socialize with each other and with Miami students, enjoy music, art games, food, or other fun activities. Programs will vary each month and there is no cost to attend. Memory Café is held at two locations in Oxford:

Oxford Community Arts Center

10 S. College Ave., Oxford, OH 45056

6:00 – 7:30 PM, 1st Monday of each month during Miami's Spring and Fall academic terms. For more information, please call 513.524.8506 or Email: info@oxarts.org

Oxford Lane Public Library

441 S. Locust Street, Oxford, OH 45056

2:30 – 4:00 PM, 3rd Friday of each month during Miami's Spring and Fall academic terms. For more information, please contact Arvind Kochar at 513.523.7531 or

Email: a.kochar@lanepl.org

To find other memory cafés locations, visit memorycafedirectory.com

Discount Programs

Golden Buckeye Card

For Ohio residents 60 years and older, or residents with total and permanent disabilities. Allows cardholder to obtain discounts on goods and services from participating businesses.

Applications are available at the Oxford Seniors, 8:30am - 7:30pm (M); 8:30am - 4:30pm (T-F)

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 8100, or (800) 422 – 1976

Website: www.goldenbuckeye.com

Emergency Financial Assistance

Family Resource Center

Provides possible assistance with basic household expenses e.g. rent, electric bills, etc.

5445 College Corner Pike, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 5859 9am – 1pm (M-F), 4pm – 6pm (M, Th)

Website: www.frcoxford.org
Email: director@frcoxford.org

Emergency Response Systems

Butler County Elderly Services Program (ESP)

24-hour in-home monitoring systems to ensure safety and also provides a variety of in-home services for eligible clients.

```
1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 9281 8am – 5pm (M-F)
```

Community First Solutions

Lifeline ensures older adults receive quick medical assistance whenever it is needed. An ESP funded program provided by Community First Solutions.

```
855 Stahlheber Rd., Hamilton, OH 45013
(513) 889 – 2461 8am – 4pm (M-F)
```

Website: https://www.community-first.org/HomeCareServices

Greatcall

Online service providing health and medical alert products that can be purchased online or at department stores.

```
(800) 918 - 8543
```

Website: https://www.greatcall.com/

Phillips Life Line

Online service that provides medical alert products

(855) 332 - 7799

Website: www.lifeline.philips.com

TriHealth Home Connections

Works with TriHealth Senior Services to provide a personal care button that acts as a medical alert system.

Bethesda North Hospital, 6th Floor

10500 Montgomery Road, Cincinnati, OH 45242-4402

(513) 569 – 5115 (513) 569 – 5116 9am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: http://www.trihealth.com/institutes-and-services/senior-services/trihealth-

home-connections/

Email: Home Connections@Trihealth.com

Valued Relationships, Inc. (VRI)

Provides emergency response systems, fall detection, activity monitoring, medication management, vitals monitoring and care traffic control services to clients.

1400 Commerce Center Dr., Franklin, OH 45005

(800) 860 – 4230 24 hours a day 7 days a week (care representative)

Website: http://www.vricares.com/

Email: info@vricares.com

Geriatric Assessments

Geriatric Evaluation Center (at Maple Knoll Village)

Provides comprehensive medical assessments, evaluations, assistance with planning and other services tailored to the needs of the client.

640 Maple Trace, Cincinnati, OH 45246

(513) 782 – 2730 12:30pm – 3:30pm (M-F)

Website: https://mapleknoll.org/geriatric-evaluation-center/

The Centers for Interactive Geriatric Assessment

Carries out assessments to evaluate the functional ability, physical health, cognition and

socio-environmental circumstances of an older adult.

4015 Executive Park Dr., Suite 406, Cincinnati, OH 45241

(513) 563 - 0488

Website: www.cincinnatigeriatricassessment.com

Guardianship

LifeSpan

Provides staff guardians and will also match guardianship clients with trained volunteer guardians.

```
1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011
(513) 868 – 3210 8:00 am – 5 pm (M, W-F) 8:00 am – 6:00 pm (T)
Website: www.lifespanohio.org/guardianship
```

Handicapped Parking Permits

Bureau of Motor Vehicles - License Bureau

Provides information on what is needed to apply for a handicapped parking permit and disability plates.

```
138 Court St., Cincinnati, OH 45202
(513) 721 – 3271 8am – 5pm (M-F)
```

Health & Wellness & Recreation Programs

Anytime Fitness

24-hour fully equipped gym that accepts Silver Sneakers and other memberships.

```
5276 College Corner Pike, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 524 – 3212 24 hours a day 7 days a week Website: www.anytimefitness.com/gyms/2901
```

Community First—Elements Wellness Center at the Bever and at the Square in Hamilton

Wellness center that includes state-of-the-art equipment and programming specially designed to meet the needs of active lifestyles including a variety of classes, personal training and massage therapy services as well as social activities. Offers membership to older adults age 50 and over and is SilverSneakers certified.

```
Two locations—
The Bever – 855 Stahlheber Rd.
6:30am – 5pm (M-F)
The Square- 100 Berkeley Square
6:30am – 6pm (M-TH); 6:30am – 5pm (F); 8am – 12:30pm (Sat)
(513) 896 – 8087
Website: https://www.community-first.org/elements
```

Health and Wellness Programs at McCullough-Hyde

Offer a variety of health and wellness programs to community members that aim to improve health, e.g. a diabetes self-management class.

110 N. Poplar St., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 2111

Website: https://www.trihealth.com/hospitals-and-practices/mccullough-hyde-memorial-hospital/services/wellness-programs

The Institute of Learning in Retirement at Miami (ILR)

Provides a setting for older adults (age 50 and above) to get together, learn, exchange ideas, reminisce, plan, make new friends and explore a variety of topics.

106 MacMillan Hall, 501 E. Spring St., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 529 – 8500 8am – 4:30 pm (M-F) except Wednesdays

Website: www.miamioh.edu/ilr Email: ilr@miamioh.edu

Miami University – Recreational Sport Center

Located on the campus of Miami University, the center has walking tracks, exercise equipment, swimming pools, exercise programs and many activities. Accepts Silver Sneakers. There is a fee to use the facility – please call for details.

750 S. Oak St., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 529 – 4732 6am – 11pm (M-F), 8am – 11pm (Sat), 10am – 11pm (Sun)

Website: www.miamioh.edu/hdrbs/miami-recreation/index.html

Email: miamirecsports@gmail.com

Oxford Seniors

Exercise class offered Monday, Wednesday, Friday from 9:30am to 10:30am. All levels welcome.

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 8100 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F) Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

Talawanda Recreation Inc. (The TRI) – Oxford Parks and Recreation Department

Offers year-round aerobic exercise classes and summer water aerobics, gym and weight room. There is a charge for these activities; call for current prices.

6025 Fairfield Rd., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 6314 7am – 7pm (M-F), 9am – 1pm (Sat)

Website: www.cityofoxford.org

SilverSneakers

Free fitness program for older adults that includes free membership in participating gyms and wellness centers. The site checks for eligibility and provides locations for participating gyms all over the country.

Website: https://www.silversneakers.com/

Hearing Impairment

Miami University Speech & Hearing Clinic

The speech and hearing clinic provides an assessment and treatment of communication disorders. Fees available upon request. Self-referrals are welcomed.

301 S. Patterson Ave., Suite 2, Oxford, OH 45056
(513) 529 – 2500 8am – 4pm (M-TH), 8am – 12pm (F)
Website: http://miamioh.edu/cas/academics/departments/spa/speech-hearing-clinic/

Oxford Seniors

Hearing screenings are available monthly. Call or come to the center to schedule an appointment or for more information about screenings.

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 810 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F) Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

Home Health

Butler County Elderly Services Program (ESP)

Provides extensive services such as home-delivered meals, medical equipment, personal care and minor home modifications; sliding scale fee may apply.

```
1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 9281 8am – 5pm (M-F)
```

Community First Solutions

Provides a variety of home health and rehabilitation services to encourage independence among older adults.

855 Stahlheber Rd., Hamilton, OH 45013 (513) 332 – 0081 8am – 4pm (M-F)

Website: https://www.community-first.org/what-we-do/other-programs/other-programs/other-programs-services

Comfort Keepers Cincinnati

Offer in-home services which include caregivers and housemaker assistance.

```
5843 Harrison Ave., Suite 302A Cincinnati, OH 45248 (513) 353 – 2640
```

Comfort Keepers Hamilton

Offer in-home services which include caregivers and house-maker assistance.

```
3991 Hamilton Middletown Rd, Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 860 – 1616
```

Cura Care Corp

Offer medical and non-medical in-home services to clients after an initial phone call is made to set up a home visit.

```
7577 Central Park Blvd. Suite 204, Mason, Ohio 45040 (513) 229 – 7827 Website: http://curacarecorp.com/
```

Care Connection of Cincinnati

Care connection of Cincinnati in partnership with Gem City Home Care provides a variety of home healthcare services to clients.

```
7265 Kenwood Road, Suite 363, Cincinnati, Ohio 45236 (513) 842 – 1101 8:30am – 5pm (M-F) Website: <a href="https://www.gemcityhc.com">www.gemcityhc.com</a>
```

Gem City Home Care

At Gem City Home Care, we are dedicated to putting you first. We respect and protect all patient rights and will involve you in each and every step of your treatment plan.

```
1700 Lyons Rd., Suite A, Dayton, OH 45458 (937) 438 – 9100 8:30am – 5pm (M-F) Website: www.gemcityhc.com
```

Home Instead Senior Care

Provides a range of medical and non-medical home health services which could be a few hours or 24 hours a day 7 days a week care.

```
5168 Cedar Village Dr., Mason OH 45040 (513) 685 – 0596 Website: <a href="https://www.homeinstead.com/274/about-us/service-area/home-care-oxford-oh">https://www.homeinstead.com/274/about-us/service-area/home-care-oxford-oh</a>
```

Home Health and Hospice Village (Knolls)

Provides registered nurses, therapists, medical social workers, hospice nurses, and aides. Medicare certified.

6727 Contreras Rd., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 782 – 2546 9am – 5pm (M-F) Website: http://www.villagehhh.org/index.php

Interim HealthCare

Registered Nurses, Licensed Practical Nurses, Home Health Aides, Physical/Occupational/Speech Therapist, Medical Social Workers, Respite/Personal Care/Homemaking.

7185 Liberty Centre Dr., Suites A B, West Chester, OH 45069 (513) 892 – 3200 8am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: http://www.interimbealthcare.com/westsbesteroh/bo

Website: http://www.interimhealthcare.com/westchesteroh/home

Maple Knoll/The Knolls Home Health

Registered Nurses, Therapies, Medical Social Work, and Aides. Medicare certified.

6727 Contreras Rd., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 524 – 7990 9am – 5pm (M-F) (Administration Office) Website: www.knollsofoxford.org

Ohio Living: Home Health and Hospice

Provides home health and hospice.

25 Indianola Avenue, Monroe, Ohio 45050 (513) 681 – 8174 24 hours a day 7 days a week Website: https://www.ohioliving.org/home-health-hospice

Quality Life Services, Home Health

Quality Life Services accepts Medicare and Medicaid and most health care insurance plans; is a small, full-service home health care agency, providing comprehensive care in the patient's home. Registered nurses will assess physical and functional needs; home safety; medications; set-up plan of care.

1251 Nilles RD #3., Fairfield, OH 45014 (513) 860 – 1481 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Website: www.qualitylifeserviceshhc.com
Email: contact@qualitylifeserviceshhc.com

Right at Home

Offers individualized medical and non-medical home health services.

10999 Reed Hartman Highway, Suite 229, Cincinnati, OH 45242

(513) 321 - 4444

Website: https://www.rightathome.net/

Senior Independence Home Health Care

Not-for-Profit, Medicare certified, comprehensive services include: Skilled Nursing, PT, OT, Home Health Aides, Telehealth Monitoring, Adult Day Care, Personal Care Assistance, Private Duty, Med Dispensers, Personal Alert Systems, Medical Transportation, Service Coordination, IV Infusion, and social work services.

9600 Colerain Ave., Cincinnati, OH 45251

(513) 681 – 8174 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Website: https://www.ohioliving.org/home-health-hospice

Home Repair Assistance

Butler County Elderly Service Programs (ESP)

Minor changes to your home such as ramps, grab bars and deadbolt locks. Sliding scale fee may apply.

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 868 – 9281 8am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: www.butlercountyohio.org/elderlyservices/

Community Action Partnership

Provides weatherization services in homes which help to reduce air infiltration and heat loss. Clients could be eligible for free services or energy audits.

719 S. Main St., Dayton, OH 45402

(937) 341 – 5000 8am – 4:30pm (M-F)

Website: www.cap-dayton.org

H.O.M.E.

Provides critical home repairs and/or modifications on a grant basis for eligible Butler County homeowners, age 60 and older, who are at or below 35% of the median income.

175 Tri County Pkwy, Cincinnati, OH 45246 (800) 252 – 0155 8:30am – 4pm (M-F)

People Working Cooperatively

Provides critical home repairs for very low-income homeowners in Southwestern Ohio at low cost or 0% loan.

4612 Paddock Rd., Cincinnati, OH 45229 (513) 351 – 7921 8am – 5pm (M-F) Website: www.pwchomerepairs.org/ohio.aspx

PUSH – People United for Self Help

Provides grants to low-income homeowners for emergency and critical repairs. P.O. Box 392, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 5859 11am – 6pm (M-F)

Homemaker Services

Butler County Elderly Services Program (ESP)

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 9281 8am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: http://www.butlercountyohio.org/elderlyservices/

Community First Solutions

Offers companionship services, household assistance, medication monitoring, transportation, meal preparation, and a variety of other services to make life at home easier to manage.

855 Stahlheber Rd., Hamilton, OH 45013 (513) 889 – 2461 8am – 4pm (M-F)

Website: https://www.community-first.org/HomeCareServices

Comfort Keepers

Provides a variety of in home care services including companionship, meal preparation, housekeeping, errands, and medication reminders.

3991 Hamilton Middletown Rd., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 860 – 1616 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Interim HealthCare

ESP/Passport/Waiver/Medicaid/Private Pay

7185 Liberty Centre Dr., Suites A B, West Chester, OH 45069

(513) 892 – 3200 8am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: www.interimhealthcare.com/westchesteroh/home

LifeSpan

Partners with the Elderly Services Program (ESP) to provide home based services.

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513)868 - 3210

Website: www.lifespanohio.org

The Knolls of Oxford

Registered Nurses, Therapies, Medical Social Work, and Aides. Medicare certified.

6727 Contreras Rd., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 524 – 7990 9am – 5pm (M-F) (Administration Office)

Website: https://knollsofoxford.org/homehealthcare/

Hospice Services

Bella Care Hospice

Provides hospice care for patients in their homes and long-term care facilities.

4340 Glendale-Milford Rd., Cincinnati, OH 45242

(513) 554 – 6300 8:30am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: www.bellacarehospice.net

Crossroads Hospice and Palliative Care

Provides hospice and palliative care for patients in their homes, hospitals, and long-term care facilities.

4380 Glendale-Milford Rd. Cincinnati, OH 45242

(513) 793 – 5070 8:30am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: www.crossroadshospice.com

Hospice of Cincinnati

Referral center and in-patient care center. Provides care in patients' homes, hospitals, assisted living and long-term nursing facilities.

4360 Cooper Rd., Cincinnati, OH 45242

(513) 891 – 7700 8:00am – 11:30pm (M-F); 9am – 5:00pm (Sat & Sun)

Website: www.hospiceofcincinnati.org

Hospice of Dayton

Referral center and inpatient care center. Provides care in the patient's home, in the hospital, or at a long-term care facility.

324 Wilmington Ave., Dayton, OH 45420

(937) 256 – 4490 or (800) 653 – 4490 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

Website: https://www.hospiceofdayton.org/

Hospice of Hamilton

Offering hospice care in the patient's home, at long-term care facilities, and at an inpatient care center on Hamilton's West side.

1010 Eaton Ave., Hamilton, OH 45013

(513) 246 – 9600 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Website: www.hospiceofhamilton.org

Hospice of Southwest Ohio

Offering inpatient hospice care and care in patient's home, assisted living, hospitals, and long-term care facilities.

7625 Camargo Rd., Cincinnati, OH 45234

(513) 216 – 9865 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Website: www.hswo.org
Email: info@hswo.org

VITAS Healthcare

Offering hospice care in the patient's home, and/or in assisted living, hospital, and long-term care facilities.

11500 Northlake, Suite 400, Cincinnati, Ohio 45249

(513)742 - 6310

Website: www.vitas.com

Hospitals*

Fairfield, OH – Mercy Health Fairfield Hospital

Services: emergency care, heart care and surgery, maternity care, high-risk fetal medicine, acute inpatient rehabilitation, bariatric surgery center.

300 Mack. Road, Fairfield, Ohio 45014

(513)870 - 7000

Website: https://www.mercy.com/locations/hospitals/cincinnati/mercy-health-

fairfield-hospital

^{*} In case of a medical emergency call 911 or go to the nearest hospital. The hospitals listed below have been selected as they are within a 30-45 minute drive from most location in the general Oxford area.

Hamilton, OH – Fort Hamilton Hospital, Kettering Health

Services: Bariatric surgery, behavioral and mental health, breast health, cancer care, cardiovascular emergencies, heart care, home care, imaging, joints, maternity and neonatal care, obstetrics, oncology, orthopedics, radiology, surgery, and wound care.

630 Eaton, Ave., Hamilton, OH 45013 (513) 867 – 2000

Website: www.ketteringhealth.org/forthamilton

Hamilton, OH – Tri-Health Bethesda Butler Hospital

Services: emergency department, laboratory, physical therapy, imaging, radiology and diagnostic sleep center.

3125 Hamilton Mason Rd., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 894 – 8888

Website: https://www.trihealth.com/hospitals-and-practices/bethesda-butler/

Middletown, OH – Atrium Medical Center

Services: emergency, cardiology, cath. lab., imaging, orthopedics, physical and occupational therapies, pulmonology and respiratory care, respiratory care, surgical services, and women's health services.

One Medical Center Drive, Middletown, OH 45005 (513) 974 – 2111

Website: https://www.premierhealth.com/locations/hospitals/atrium-medical-center

Oxford, OH - McCullough-Hyde Memorial Hospital - Tri-Health

Services: emergency, inpatient care, imaging, laboratory, obstetrics, oncology, physical therapy, orthopedics, rehabilitation, sleep disorders, specialty clinics, sports medicine, surgery, urgent care, wellness programs.

110 North Poplar St., Oxford, Ohio 45056 (513) 523 – 2111

Website: https://www.trihealth.com/hospitals-and-practices/mccullough-hyde-memorial-hospital/

Richmond, IN – Reid Hospital and Healthcare

Reid Hospital and Healthcare is a large rural, general medical, emergency and surgical hospital with 205 doctors on staff and 217 in-patient beds.

1100 Reid Parkway, Richmond, IN 47374 (765) 983 – 3000

Website: www.reidhealth.org

West Chester, OH – U.C. Health Hospital – West Chester

Services: emergency, cardiology, cath. lab., imaging, orthopedics, physical and occupational therapies, pulmonology and respiratory care, respiratory care, surgical services, and women's health services.

7700 University Drive, West Chester, OH 45069 (513) 298 – 3000

Website: http://uchealth.com/westchesterhospital

West Chester, OH – The Christ Hospital Medical Center – Liberty Township

Services: emergency, cardiology, cath. lab., imaging, orthopedics, physical and occupational therapies, pulmonology and respiratory care, respiratory care, surgical services, and women's health services.

6939 Cox Road, Liberty Township, OH 45069 (513) 648 – 7800

Website: https://www.thechristhospital.com/locations/liberty-township-medical-center

West Chester, OH – Cincinnati Children's Liberty Campus

Services: emergency department, laboratory and x-rays, out-patient surgery, pediatric medicine and specialty clinics.

7777 Yankee Rd., Liberty Township, OH 45069 (513) 803 – 9600

Website: https://www.cincinnatichildrens.org/patients/visit/directions/liberty

Housing

Berkeley Square

Berkeley square offers a variety of spacious homes and apartments or a custom designed one of a kind home to meet your needs. Berkeley Square can accommodate the needs of active older adults today and provide peace of mind for tomorrow. From independent living to speech, occupational and physical therapy to special care, assisted living and health care options, Berkeley Square residents have the peace of mind of knowing their needs will be met at any level.

100 Berkeley Dr., Hamilton, OH 45013 (513) 896 – 8080

Website: https://www.community-first.org/independent-assisted-living

Dove House Shelter

24-hour crisis hotline; bank of resources, assistance, and referral; family domestic violence shelter.

(800) 618 – 6523 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Garden Manor

6898 Hamilton Middletown Rd., Middletown, OH 45044

(513) 424 – 5321 8am – 4pm (M-F) Website: www.gardenmanorretirement.com

Email: lbowlin@gmecc.com (Director of Admissions)

Golden Years Nursing Center

2436 Old Oxford Rd., Hamilton, OH 45013

(513) 893 – 0471 8am – 3:30pm (M-F)

Website: www.goldenyears-care.net Email: igoins@goldenyears-care.net

The Knolls of Oxford

Continuing care retirement community offering residential villa living and an amenity package for the active senior adult. Assisted living apartments offering 3 meals daily, personal care, medication assistance, housekeeping and activity programming while promoting independence. Health Care Pavilion offering private rooms, skilled nursing services, physical, occupational, and speech therapies, activity programming and family counseling.

6727 Contreras Rd., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 524 – 7990 9am – 5pm (M-F) (Administration Office)

Website: www.knollsofoxford.org

LifeSpan

First-time homebuyer -- Foreclosure Prevention

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513)868 - 3210

Website: www.lifespanohio.org

Section 8 (Low-income Housing)

Butler Metropolitan Housing Authority

4110 Hamilton Middletown Rd., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 896 – 4411 8am – 6:30pm (M,W), 8am – 4:30pm (T,TH)

Website: www.butlermetro.org

Talaford Manor

HUD housing for 62 and over based on income.

912 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 5742

Westover Retirement Community

Whether you're looking for a place to call home for yourself or someone you love, the quality of life and care at Westover is exceptional. From independent living to speech, occupational and physical therapy to special care, assisted living and health care options, Westover residents have the peace of mind of knowing their needs will be met at any level.

855 Stahlheber Rd., Hamilton, OH 45013 (513) 896 – 8080

Website: https://www.community-first.org/independent-assisted-living

Woodland Country Manor

Woodland Country Manor offers Assisted Senior Living and Care with 24-hour nursing on call, personal care assistance. Nursing Home, Assisted Living and Rehabilitation.

4166 Somerville Rd., Somerville, OH 45064 (513) 523 – 4449

Website: www.woodlandcountrymanor.net

Insurance Information

Community First

A designated counselor is available to assist older adults with medical bill issues and provide a better understanding of Medicare coverage.

855 Stahlheber Rd., Hamilton, OH 45013 (513) 785 – 2034 8am – 4pm (M-F) Website: www.community-first.org

Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program (OSHIIP)

Answers Medicare, HMO, PPO and private health insurance questions. Provides information on long-term care insurance, auto insurance, home & tenant insurance, life insurance and annuities, as well as on FHA's Reverse Mortgage. Local counselor available at Oxford Senior Citizen Center.

50 W. Town St., Third Floor – Suite 300, Columbus, OH 43215 (800) 686 – 1578 (OSHIIP Hotline) (800) 686 – 1527 (Fraud Hotline) (800) 686 – 1526 (Consumer Hotline) (614) 644 – 3745 (TDD Number) Website: https://insurance-information-program/ohio-senior-health-insurance-information-program

Legal Assistance

Legal Aid Society of Southwestern Ohio

Legal Aid Line is the easiest way to request legal assistance from the Legal Aid Society of Greater Cincinnati, the Legal Aid Society of Southwest Ohio, LLC, and the Volunteer Lawyers Project. You do not have to come to our offices to request legal assistance.

10 Journal Sq., Suite 300, Hamilton, OH 45011 215 E. 9th Suite 200, Cincinnati, OH 45202 (513) 241 – 9400 (Legal Aid Line) (800) 582 – 2682 (Toll-Free)

Intake Hours: 8:45am – 4:30pm (M-F)

Business Hours (Cincinnati and Hamilton locations) 8:30am – 5:00pm (M-F)

Website: www.lasswo.org Email: info@lascinti.org

Ohio Attorney General's Office

Services for Seniors

The Attorney General's Office provides a number of services to meet the needs of Ohio's older adults, including resources to avoid scams, investigation of patient abuse and neglect in long-term care settings, and programs that enhance seniors' safety.

Help Center – (800) 282 – 0515 8am – 7pm (M-F)

Website: https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Individuals-and-Families/Seniors

Victim Services

If you or your family members are innocent victims of a violent crime, financial assistance may be available. A list of guidelines to help you determine whether you might be eligible for a payment is available online or by calling the Attorney General's Office.

(800) 582 - 2877

Local Contact information: Lesli Brower, Grant Specialist

441 Vine Street, 16th Floor, Cincinnati, OH 45202 (513) 852 – 1533

(844) 203 - 3990 Fax

Email: <u>lesli.brower@ohioattorneygeneral.gov</u>

National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys

Directory of attorneys by region.

(703)942 - 5711

Website: www.naela.org

Ohio Department of Aging

246 N. High St., First Floor, Columbus, OH 43215

(800) 266 – 4346 8am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: www.aging.ohio.gov

ProSeniors, Inc.

7162 Reading Rd., Suite 1150, Cincinnati, OH 45237

(513) 345 – 4160 8:30am – 4:30pm (M-F)

Website: www.proseniors.org
Email: info@proseniors.org

Ohio Victim Witness Association

Assistance to crime victims; provides information and facilitates participation in the criminal justice process.

90 Northwood Blvd, Suite B-6, Columbus, OH 43235

(614) 787 - 9000

Website: www.ovwa.org
Email: Info@ovwa.org

Library Services

Lane Public Library

Bookmobile service; programs for all ages; golden buckeye card sign-up; large print collection; books by mail; telecommunication device for the deaf (TDD).

441 S. Locust Street, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 7531 9am – 8pm (Mon-Sat), 1pm – 5pm (Sun)

Website: www.lanepl.org
Email: comments@lanepl.org

McCullough-Hyde Memorial Hospital Wellness Center

Lending library with a collection of books, audio tapes and videos on health and wellness topics. Also, internet access and assistance.

110 N. Poplar St., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 524 – 5462 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Website: https://www.trihealth.com/hospitals-and-practices/mccullough-hyde-

memorial-hospital/services/wellness-programs

Miami University Libraries

Open to the public. Miami Libraries allow for the public to access information for internal use. However, for \$25/year fee you can check out books and use other libraries throughout the state.

```
Amos Music Library – Center for the Performing Arts (513) 529 – 2299
BEST Library (513) 529 – 6886,
King Library (513) 529 – 2433,
Wertz Art/Architecture Library – Alumni Hall (513) 529 – 6638
```

Meals Programs, Lunch Delivery & Sites & Community Pantry

Community First Solutions

Home delivered meals through Partners in Prime. Some may be eligible to receive home delivered meals through PASSPORT or through the Butler County ESP. Speak with a representative for qualification information or for private pay cost.

(513) 867 – 6222 for more information

Also offers Pets Program (W.A.L.O.P.). Providing cat and dog food for Meals on Wheels clients with pets.

Website: https://www.community-first.org/home-delivered-meals

Elderly Services Program (ESP)

Home delivery of hot or chilled noon-time meals Monday through Friday and home delivery of frozen meals on Friday for weekends and holidays. Serves anyone age 60 and over who is unable to safely prepare a meal, unable to get help from others to prepare a meal, is homebound and unable to get to a group meal site, due to a physical or mental disability or is the spouse of someone receiving home- delivered meals.

```
1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 9281 8am – 5pm (M-F)
```

Oxford Seniors

- Top of the Hill Café Luncheons are provided Monday through Thursday at the Oxford Seniors' Center, 922 Tollgate Drive, Oxford, OH 45056. The meal is served congregate style and begins at 12:15 pm. The balanced, nutritious meals are served on a five-week rotation basis. Reservations are accepted 24 hours in advance. The suggested donation is \$2.50/meal for adults 60 years of age or older and \$6.00/meal for those 59 years of age and younger. Call (513) 523-8100 for the menu and/or to reserve your meal.
- Home Delivered Meals can be provided by Oxford Seniors seven days a week. Hot
 meals are delivered Monday through Friday with two frozen weekend meals
 delivered on Friday. Home delivered meals are for individuals who are

homebound. Private pay, Butler County's Elderly Services Program and PASSPORT clients are welcome. For private pay meals, contact Jennifer Marcum at (513) 523-8100. To receive meals through the Elderly Services Program, call 1-800- 215-5305. PASSPORT clients should contact their case manager.

```
922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056
(513) 523 – 8100 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F)
```

Website: <u>www.oxfordsenior.org</u>

Talawanda Oxford Pantry and Social Services

Eligibility is determined by poverty levels set by the United States Federal Government. The OCCP serves approximately 300 families each month, a total of 500 throughout the year. Talawanda School District residents eligible to use the OCCP may utilize it once every two weeks.

```
400 W. Withrow St.; Oxford, Ohio 45056
(513) 523 – 3851 5:00pm – 7:00 pm (M-Th); 2:00 – 4:00pm (Sat)
Email: director@topss.org
```

Medical Equipment & Supplies

Elderly Services Program (ESP)

```
1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 9281 8am – 5pm (M-F)
```

Oxford Seniors

Loan cupboard including walkers, bedside commodes, canes, crutches, etc.

```
922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056
(513) 523 – 8100 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F)
Website: www.oxfordsenior.org
```

Stateline Medical Equipment

```
630 Liberty Ave., W. College Corner, IN 47003 (866) 574 – 3947 9am – 5pm (M-F) Website: www.statelinemedicalinc.com
```

Tri-State Home Medical

```
1409 U.S. Route 35 E., Eaton, OH 45320 (937) 472 – 3335 10am – 6pm (M-F) Website: <a href="www.tri-statehomemedical.com">www.tri-statehomemedical.com</a> Email: <a href="tristatehomemedical@yahoo.com">tristatehomemedical@yahoo.com</a>
```

Walmart

Cash only – will not bill 5270 College Corner Pike, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 524 – 4122 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Website:

https://www.walmart.com/search/?query=medical%20equipment&cat_id=976760&grid=true

Medicare & Medicaid

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, CMS, is part of the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). Watch a short video to get to know about us and our work, mission, and vision. Or watch a longer version to also get to know the programs we administer including: Medicare, Medicaid, the Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP), and the Health Insurance Marketplace.

CMS 7500 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21244

Website: www.cms.gov

Medicare and Medicaid—Local Information

Sabrina Jewell, Outreach and Marketing Coordinator

Oxford Seniors Inc., 922 Tollgate Drive, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 - 8100; Fax: (513) 524 - 3126

Hours of Operation: 8:30am – 7:30pm (M); 8:30am – 4:40pm (T-F)
Sabrina Jewell is an OSHIIP Certified Counselor for Medicare, Medicaid,
Prescription Plans and OPERS

Medicare

Overview: Medicare is the federal health insurance program for people who are 65 or older, certain younger people with disabilities, and people with End-Stage Renal Disease (permanent kidney failure requiring dialysis or a transplant, sometimes called ESRD). There are four parts to Medicare. Each Part helps cover specific services.

- Medicare Part A (Hospital Insurance) covers inpatient hospital stays, care in a skilled nursing facility, hospice care, and some home health care.
- Medicare Part B (Medical Insurance) covers certain doctors' services, outpatient care, medical supplies, and preventive services.
- Medicare Part C (Medicare Advantage) is offered by a private company that
 contracts with Medicare to provide you with Part A and Part B benefits.
 Medicare Advantage Plans include Health Maintenance Organizations,
 Preferred Provider Organizations, Private Fee-for-Service Plans, Special
 Needs Plans, and Medicare Medical Savings Account Plans. If you're
 enrolled in a Medicare Advantage Plan, most Medicare services are covered

- through the plan and aren't paid for under Original Medicare. Most Medicare Advantage Plans offer prescription drug coverage.
- Medicare Part D (prescription drug coverage) adds prescription drug coverage to Original Medicare, some Medicare Cost Plans, some Medicare Private-Fee-for-Service Plans, and Medicare Medical Savings Account Plans. These plans are offered by insurance companies and other private companies approved by Medicare. Medicare Advantage Plans may also offer prescription drug coverage that follows the same rules as Medicare Prescription Drug Plans.

(Medicare Overview is adapted from https://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Medicare-General-Information/MedicareGenInfo/index)

Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program (OSHIIP)

Ohio Department of Insurance

50 W. Town Street, Third Floor-Suite 300, Columbus, OH 43215 (800) 686 – 1578

Website: https://insurance.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odi/about-us/divisions/ohio-senior-health-insurance-information-program/ohio-senior-health-insurance-information-program

Email: oshiipmail@insurance.ohio.gov

Ohioans who have questions about Medicare or need help selecting coverage can contact the Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program (OSHIIP). The Department of Insurance also hosts hands-on Medicare Check-up Events where consumers can meet face-to-face with Medicare experts and get accurate, unbiased information.

Medicare: What You Need to Know Butler County, OH

Website:

http://butler.oh.networkofcare.org/ph/library/article.aspx?hwid=abp4811

This website provides a general overview of Medicare, explains what is covered/not covered, what you have to pay, how to sign up, and other general information.

Medicare—Local Information

Sabrina Jewell, Outreach and Marketing Coordinator Oxford Seniors Inc.,

922 Tollgate Drive, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 8100; Fax: (513) 524 – 3126

8:30am - 7:30pm (M); 8:30am - 4:40pm (T-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

Medicaid

Overview: Medicaid is a joint federal and state program that helps with medical costs for some people with limited income and resources. Medicaid also offers benefits not normally covered by Medicare, like nursing home care and personal care services.

(Medicaid Overview is adapted from https://www.medicaid.gov/medicaid/index.html)

Ohio Medicaid Consumer Hotline

The Ohio Medicaid Consumer Hotline has representatives who can help with finding a Medicaid health care provider, explaining Medicaid covered services, completing your Medicaid applications and explaining Medicaid benefits.

Ohio Department of Medicaid 50 West Town Street Suite 4000, Columbus, OH 43215 (800) 324 – 8680

Website: https://www.ohiomh.com/

Butler County Job and Family Services (BCJFS)

BCJFS oversees Medicaid in Butler County, which provides health care coverage to families who may not otherwise have access to health care. The program is designed for children, pregnant women, the elderly and individuals with disabilities. Some adults with children may also be eligible. Medicaid may pay for a portion of doctor visit costs, hospital expenses, nursing home care and home health care. In some cases, transportation to the doctor may also be available.

Government Services Center

315 High Street, 8th Floor, Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 887 - 5600; (800) 582 - 4267 Fax: (513) 887 - 4334

Hours of Operation: 7:30am – 4:30pm (M-F)

Website: http://www.butlercountyohio.org/workplace/Index.cfm?page=Medicaid

The direct link to the Medicaid application (application for Health Coverage and Help Paying Costs) is: https://benefits.ohio.gov/

Medicaid—Local Information

Sabrina Jewell, Outreach and Marketing Coordinator Oxford Seniors Inc.,

922 Tollgate Drive, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 8100; Fax: (513) 524 – 3126 8:30am – 7:30pm (M); 8:30am – 4:40pm (T-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

The Family Resource Center

The Family Resource Center assists adults under age 60 complete applications for Medicaid.

5445 College Corner Pike, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 5859 9:00am – 1:00pm (M-F)

Website: http://www.frcoxford.org/ Email: mthompson@frcoxford.org/

Social Security Administration

By calling 1-800-772-1213, you can use our automated telephone services to get recorded information and conduct some business 24 hours a day. If you cannot handle your business through our automated services, you can speak to a Social Security representative between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday. Generally, you'll have a shorter wait time if you call during the week after Tuesday. If you are deaf or hard of hearing, call our toll-free TTY number, 1-800-325-0778, between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Phone: 1-800-772-1213 (toll free)

Website: www.ssa.gov

• Social Security Administration—Local Information

Hamilton Social Security Office

```
6553 Winford Avenue, Hamilton, OH 45011
(800) 772 – 1213 9:00am – 4:00pm (M, T, Th & F); 9:00am – 12pm (W)
```

• Ohio Home Care Program (Medicaid)

Medicaid's integrated program of home care services, which is managed by the Ohio Department of Medicaid through the Bureau of Long-Term Care Services and Supports.

(614) 466 - 6742

Website: www.ohiohcp.org

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

7500 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

(800) 633 – 4227 (Medicare 24-hour helpline) or TTY (877) 486 – 2048

(877) 267 – 2323 (Medicaid) or TTY (866) 226 –1819

Website: www.cms.gov
Website: www.medicare.gov
Website: www.medicaid.gov

• KEPRO Medicare Beneficiary Helpline

The Medicare Quality Improvement organization works to improve the quality of care for Medicare beneficiaries.

(855) 408 – 8557 or TTY (855) 843 – 4776 9am-5pm (M-F Website: https://www.keprogio.com/bene/helpline.aspx

Ohio Department of Health Balance Billing Hotline

The Medicare Balance Billing Program works to protect Medicare beneficiaries from being billed by health care practitioners for amounts beyond those approved by Medicare. The program investigates complaints and takes action against those practitioners who violate the law.

Ohio Department of Health, Medical Balance Billing, 246 North High Street, Columbus, OH 43215

(800) 899 – 7127 or (614) 466 – 3975

Website: https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/medicare-balance-billing/MedicareBalanceBilling

Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information (OSHIIP)

OSHIIP provides Medicare beneficiaries with free, objective health insurance information and one-on- one counseling.

Ohio Department of Insurance, 50 W. Town Street, Third Floor Suite 300, Columbus, OH 43215 (800) 686 – 1578

Email: oshiipmail@insurance.ohio.gov

Mental Health (for directory of private practice psychotherapists see Appendix)

Benton Hall Psychology Clinic

The Psychology Clinic is the training clinic for doctoral students in Miami University's Clinical Psychology program. Students conduct psychotherapy and psychological assessments under the supervision of licensed clinical psychologists. Psychological services are provided to individuals and families affiliated with Miami University as well as people from the surrounding community. Services offered in the Clinic change from semester to semester.

39 Psychology Building Miami University, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 528 – 2423 8am – 5pm (M-F) (appointment required; no walk-ins or emergencies)

Butler Behavioral Health Services

The mission of Butler Behavioral Health Services is to contribute to the growth and development of the Butler County region by providing a comprehensive selection of effective and accessible behavioral health services to its citizens of all ages.

1490 University Blvd. #A, Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 881 – 7189 8:30am – 4:30pm (M-F)

Website: www.bbhs.org/
Email: info@BBHS.org

Butler County Elderly Services (ESP)

The ESP is funded by a countywide tax levy and administered by the Council on Aging of Southwestern Ohio. LifeSpan (listed below) has partnered with ESP since its inception and oversees two ESP components: Intake & Assessment and Care Management.

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 9281 8:00am – 5:00pm (M-F) (888) 597 – 2751

Website: https://lifespanohio.org/esp/

Email: info@lifespanohio.org

Butler County Mental Health & Addiction Recovery Services Board

The mission of the Butler County Mental Health and Addiction Recovery Board, in partnership with the community, is to provide a comprehensive recovery oriented system of care and prevention. The Board seeks to improve the quality of life of Butler County citizens through the support of addiction and mental health recovery services.

5963 Boymel Dr., Fairfield, OH 45014

(513) 860 – 9240 8:30am – 4:30pm (M-F)

24-hour Crisis Line: (844) 427 – 4747

Website: www.bcmhars.org
Email: contact@bcmhars.org

Catholic Charities Southwestern Ohio

Catholic Charities offers a wide range of social services to serve people of all faiths and income levels. Services for seniors include the RSVP Program, Foster Grandparents, Senior Companions, and the Caregiver Assistance Network. Catholic Charities also offers counseling for individual and family problems and provide inhome support services on a sliding fee scale based on income.

140 N. 5th St., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513)863 - 6129

Website: www.catholiccharitiesswo.org

Community Behavioral Health

Community Behavioral Health offers an array of mental health, alcohol and drug, child and adolescent, and employment assistance services and programs to meet individuals' diverse needs. Among the programs is the UPLIFT program, which is designed to improve older adults' mood and help them lead a more active, rewarding life.

Hamilton Office:

820 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 887 – 8500 8:00am – 5:00pm (M-F)

Fax: (513) 737 - 8196

Website: https://www.community-first.org/cbh

Council on Aging of Southwestern Ohio (COA)

Council on Aging focuses on making life better for older adults and people with disabilities, especially those with limited incomes and resources. COA helps people remain healthy, access public benefits, and discover meaningful ways to continue contributing to society. Through COA, older adults, people with disabilities, their caregivers and families have access to unbiased information, assistance, consultation, and long-term care services.

175 Tri County Parkway, Cincinnati, OH 45246 (513) 721 – 1025 8:00am – 4:30pm (M-F) (800) 252 – 0125

Aging and Disability Resource Network Call Center staffed 7:00am – 6:00pm (M-F)

Website: www.help4seniors.org/

LifeSpan

LifeSpan offers many different programs to meet the needs of those of all ages, backgrounds and income levels throughout our region. There are LifeSpan offices throughout Southwestern Ohio. LifeSpan also offers services in local schools and in the homes of older adults. LifeSpan offers financial counseling and education; guardianship; community support services that include a representative payee bill-paying program; and a range of services for older adults including intake and screening and care management.

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 686 – 3210 (888) 597 – 2751

Website: www.lifespanohio.org/ Email: info@lifespanohio.org/

NAMI (National Alliance for Mental Illness) of Butler County

NAMI of Butler County is affiliated with the national NAMI organization which is dedicated to ensuring dignity and respect for persons with mental illness and to support their families through advocacy and education. NAMI of Butler County offers support groups and courses on mental illness at no cost.

Berni Murray, Program Director 5963 Boymel Dr., Fairfield, OH 45014 (513) 860 – 8386; Fax: (513) 860 – 9241

Website: www.nami-bc.org
Email: bmurray@nami-bc.org

Primary Health Solutions (PHS)

PHS is a non-profit, safety-net healthcare provider that serves Butler County with centers in Hamilton, Fairfield, Middletown and Oxford. They offer a comprehensive range of healthcare services, on a sliding-fee scale, to all residents of Butler County regardless of income or insurance coverage.

Oxford Office:

10 N. Locust St. Suite A, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 454 – 1111 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM, Monday – Friday

Fax: (513) 280-5085

Website: https://www.myprimaryhealthsolutions.org/locations/oxford-7/

Reid Hospital Psychiatric Services

Reid offers inpatient and outpatient psychiatric services for adults and seniors, including help with issues such as addictions, dementia, depression and other emotional/behavioral problems. The staff includes psychiatrists, licensed social workers, certified nurses and others who are dedicated to the mission of wholeness, body, mind and spirit.

1100 Reid Parkway, Richmond, IN 47374

(765) 983 - 3000

Website: www.reidhealth.org/health-services/psychiatrics/

Transitional Living, Inc.

Transitional Living provides rehabilitative services to adults with severe mental disabilities, assisting them to achieve recovery and live independently in Butler County.

2052 Princeton Rd., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 863-6383; Fax: (513) 863-9882

Website: www.tliving.org
Email: sherib@tliving.org

Nursing Homes

The Ohio Department of Aging (ODA) provides information to consumers about long-term care options including nursing homes. The information provided below is taken from the ltc.ohio.gov website.

Nursing homes primarily serve consumers needing more medical services than those available through home care, assisted living and other options. Nursing homes do not necessarily mean long term care; more than half of all nursing home stays are for three months or less. Increasingly, nursing homes are used to complement and supplement other care options including assisted living, hospital and home care, particularly for short-term rehabilitation. The Ohio Department of Health licenses and/or certifies nursing homes and conducts on-site inspections for compliance with state and federal rules and regulations. To determine if a nursing home is a good option for you, contact your Area Agency on Aging* and request a free assessment.

*In Butler County, our Area Agency on Aging is: Council on Aging 175 Tri County Parkway, Cincinnati, OH 45246 (513) 721 – 1025 Main Office 8:00am – 4:30pm (M-F) (800) 252 – 0155 (513) 651 – 0691 TTY

To reach the COA's Aging and Disability Resource Network Call Center dial (513) 721-1025 and select Option 1. The Call Center is open 7:00 am to 6:00 pm Monday-Friday.

By using the Ohio Long-term Care Consumer Guide, the following nursing homes were found to be in Butler County and within 30 miles of Oxford.

Website: https://ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/site/residents/resources/long-term-care-consumer-guide

| Nursing Home | Address | Phone |
|------------------------------------|--|----------------|
| Berkeley Square | 100 Berkeley Dr., Hamilton, OH 45013 | (513) 856-8600 |
| Birchwood Care Center | 4070 Hamilton Mason Rd. Hamilton, OH 45011 | (513) 777-1400 |
| Butler County Care Facility | 1800 Princeton Rd Hamilton, OH 45011 | (513) 887-3728 |
| Diversicare Bradford Place | 1302 Millville Ave. Hamilton, OH 45013 | (513) 867-4100 |
| Garden Manor Care Center | 6898 Hamilton Middletown Rd Middletown, OH | (513) 424– |
| | 45044 | 5321 |
| Glen Meadows | 3472 Hamilton Mason Rd Hamilton, OH 45011 | (513) 863-3100 |
| Golden Years Nursing Center | 2436 Old Oxford Rd Hamilton, OH 45013 | (513) 893-0471 |
| Hawthorn Glen Nursing Center | 5414 Hankins Rd Middletown, OH 45044 | (513) 863-7775 |
| Heartland of Woodridge | 3801 Woodridge Blvd Fairfield, OH 45014 | (513) 874-9933 |
| Hillandale Health Care | 4195 Hamilton Mason Rd Hamilton, OH 45011 | (513) 868-2266 |
| Jamestowne Rehabilitation | 1371 Main St Hamilton, OH 45013 | (513) 785-4800 |
| The Knolls of Oxford | 6727 Contreras Rd Oxford, OH 45056 (513) | (513) 524-7990 |
| | | (800) 610-6767 |

| Parkside Nursing and | 908 Symmes Rd Fairfield, OH 45014 | (513) 868-6500 |
|--------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Rehabilitation Center | | (888) 975-1379 |
| Pristine Senior Living & Post- | 6099 Fairfield Road Oxford, OH 45056 | (513) 523-6353 |
| Acute Care of Oxford | | |
| Residence at Huntington Court | 350 Hancock Avenue Hamilton, OH 45011 | (513) 863-4218 |
| Residence at Kensington Place | 751 Kensington St Middletown, OH 45044 | (513) 424-3511 |
| Tri County Extended Care | 5200 Camelot Dr Fairfield, OH 45014 | (513) 829-8100 |
| Center | | |
| Wellington Manor | 2923 Hamilton Mason Road Hamilton, OH 45011 | (513) 863-0360 |
| Westover Retirement | 855 Stahlheber Rd Hamilton, OH 45013 | (513) 844-8004 |
| Community | | |
| Woodland Country Manor | 4166 Somerville Rd Somerville, OH 45064 | (513) 523-4449 |

Nursing Facility Ombudsman

ProSeniors, Inc.

Helping older persons with legal and long-term care problems.

7162 Reading Rd., Suite 1150, Cincinnati, OH 45237

(513) 345 – 4160 8:30am-4:30pm (M-F)

Website: www.proseniors.org
Email: info@proseniors.org

Nursing Pre-Admissions

Council on Aging, Butler County

(513)868 - 9281

Miami University Visitor Parking

Main Campus, Oxford

A permit is required at all times to park in a University parking lot except as noted in the parking policies. Visitors to campus are encouraged to park in the Campus Avenue Garage or the North Campus Garage. No permit is needed, but hourly rates and event parking rates apply.

- From 7 am to 6 pm Monday through Friday, a permit is required to park on Spring, Oak and Maple Streets. A permit is not required to park on Spring, Oak, and Maple Streets at other times.
- A permit is not required to park on campus between noon Friday and 10 pm Sunday on weekends of home football games.
- A permit is not required in the parking garages or at parking meters.

Permits and Citations

- Visitors may purchase a surface lot parking permit at the Parking Office during business hours or online for \$3 per day. Registration requires the license plate number, make, model and color of the vehicle to be registered. This permit allows the visitor to park in any University parking area.
- Visitors who received a University parking citation may make a payment online or by contacting the Parking Office.

Parking Office

128 Campus Avenue Building, 301 South Campus Ave., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 529 – 2224

Email: parking@miamioh.edu

Regional Campuses—Middletown, Hamilton, Voice of America Learning Center

Parking regulations are in effect from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday to Friday. For example, if you are a visitor and attend an evening lecture or concert, you can park in any campus parking lot area; however, to park in a handicap spot you must have the required placard or license plate designation.

Where to Park

Miami's regional campuses have a limited number of metered parking spots designated for visitors.

Hamilton Campus

Visitor parking spots are located on the west side of Rentschler Hall and in the parking lot opposite, on the east side of University Boulevard.

Middletown Campus

Metered visitor parking spots are located in the south parking lot (in front of Johnston Hall) and in front of Gardner-Harvey Library.

• Voice of America Learning Center

At the Voice of America Learning Center all parking spots are available to visitors, students and faculty and staff members alike; however, to park in a handicap spot you must have the required placard or license plate designation.

Community First Solutions – Pharmacy

Community First Pharmacy accepts prescription vouchers provided by several non-profit organizations throughout the county. Provides several cost-saving measures like reduced markup on prescriptions and the ability to recycle unused medication. All individuals are welcome to have their prescriptions filled on a full-service basis.

210 S. 2nd St., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 645 – 5447

Website: www.community-firstrx.org

CVS Pharmacy

123 W Spring St, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 6378 9am – 9pm (M-F), 9am – 6pm (Sat), 10am – 6pm (Sun)

Website: https://www.cvs.com/store-locator/details-directions/6084

George's Family Pharmacy

Free prescription delivery to the Oxford area.

480 Main St., Brookville, IN 47012

(765) 647 – 6251 8am – 7pm (M-F), 8am – 2pm (Sat)

Website: www.georgespharmacy.com

Kroger Pharmacy

Oxford: 300 S. Locust St., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 7323 8am – 9pm (M-F), 9am – 6pm (Sat), 10am – 5pm (Sun)

Hamilton: 1474 Main St, Hamilton OH 45013 Hamilton Meadows Shopping Center (513) 868 – 1110 8am – 10pm (M-F), 8am – 6pm (Sat), 10am – 5pm (Sun)

Website: https://www.kroger.com/topic/pharmacy

Walgreens Pharmacy

200 S. Locust St., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 4683 9am – 9pm (M-F), 9am – 6pm (Sat), 10am – 6pm (Sun)

Website: https://www.walgreens.com/pharmacy/

Walmart Pharmacy

5720 College Corner Pike, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 524 – 3744 9am – 9pm (M-F), 9am – 7pm (Sat), 10am – 6pm (Sun)

Website: www.walmart.com

Meijer

1560 Main St. Hamilton OH 45013

(513) 896 – 2600 9am – 9pm (M-F), 9am – 7pm (Sat), 10am – 6pm (Sun)

Website: https://www.meijer.com/

Walmart

1505 Main St., Hamilton OH 45064 (513) 737 – 0564 9am – 9:00pm Website: https://www.walmart.com/

Respite Care

Community Adult Day Service – The Faith Lutheran Church

Weekday program designed to provide a positive experience for older adults who may be experiencing memory impairment or physical limitations which isolate them from the greater community. Capacity of 10 to 12 participants; transportation is available; half days and full days.

420 S. Campus Ave., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 0464

Elderly Services Program (ESP), Butler County

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 9281

Website: http://www.butlercountyohio.org/elderlyservices/

Oxford Healthcare Center

Skilled and intermediate care nursing home. Physical, occupational and speech therapies providing rehabilitation to residents; social services and activities departments; short term respite stays.

6099 Fairfield Rd., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 6353

Website: https://www.communicarehealth.com/facility/oxford-healthcare-center/

The Knolls of Oxford – Maple Knoll Communities, INC.

6727 Contreras Rd., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 524 – 7990 9am – 5pm (M-F) (Administration Office)

Website: www.knollsofoxford.org

Woodland Country Manor

Skilled and intermediate care nursing home. Physical, occupational and speech therapies providing rehabilitation to residents; social services and activities departments; short term respite stays.

4166 Somerville Rd., Somerville, OH 45064 (513) 523 – 4449

Website: www.woodlandcountrymanor.net

Senior Centers

Oxford Seniors

Membership available to any adult 55 years of age or older, living in the community or area. Provides health and social services, as well as recreation, educational, and inspirational programs, information and referral services for seniors.

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 8100 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

Social Media and Local Websites

Local Emergency Email Notifications

Receive up-to-date notifications affecting the City of Oxford via e-mail & text messages about traffic accidents and road closures, weather advisories, water main breaks, hazardous materials, active shooter incidents, snow routes and emergency levels, and more.

To REGISTER:

- 1. Go to: www.nixle.com
- 2. Click "Register Now"
- 3. Create an account by choosing a Username and password
- 4. Enter an e-mail address and cell phone number to receive messages
- 5. Enter your address (or nearby intersection)
- 6. Click "Sign Me Up" and you're done

Official Oxford Websites

- City of Oxford http://cityofoxford.org
- Oxford Visitors Bureau http://enjoyoxford.org
- Oxford Chamber of Commerce http://oxfordchamber.org
- Oxford Community Foundation http://oxfordfdn.org
- Oxford Press/Hamilton Journal http://journal-news.com
- Eaton Register Herald http://registerherald.com
- The Patch http://patch.com (online newspaper, local and national news)

Facebook Pages

- Oxford talk (Ohio)
- Oxford oh online garage sale (no rules)
- Oxford, Ohio moms
- Oxford online yard sale and local occurrences
- Oxford speak your mind
- Oxford Townie Group
- Oxford, Ohio Town Hall
- The Oxford Townie
- Oxford Underground
- Oxford Employment Board

Support Groups

Support Group

A monthly support group is open to anyone in the community who is struggling with issues pertaining to Alzheimer's or other forms of dementia. This group will provide support and encouragement for successfully caring for your loved one and reducing caregiver stress.

The group meets on the 3rd Tuesday of every month from 7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. in the Haith Dining Room located in The Donna Y. Carruthers Manor House at Berkeley Square.

100 Berkeley Dr., Hamilton, OH 45013

(513) 896 – 8080 7pm – 9pm (The third Tuesday of each month)

Website: https://www.community-first.org/what-we-do/other-programs/support-

groups

Alzheimer's Association

644 Linn St., Suite 1026, Cincinnati, OH 45203

(513) 721 - 4284

Website: www.alz.org

American Cancer Society

2808 Reading Rd., Cincinnati, OH 45206

(800) 227 – 2345 12am – 11:59pm (M-F)

Website: www.cancer.org

American Diabetes Association

10200 Alliance Rd., Suite 101, Cincinnati, OH 45242

(513) 759 – 9330 9am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: www.diabetes.org

McCullough-Hyde/TriHealth Diabetes Education and Support

- Education Classes offered at McCullough-Hyde/TriHealth in Oxford. Contact Nancy Schmidt, 524-5691 or Email: nancy schmidt@mhmh.trihealth.com
- Education Classes offered at TriHealth Diabetes and Nutrition Education Center
 - o Bethesda North Hospital, Montgomery, OH 45242 (513) 569 6777
 - o Good Samaritan Hospital, Cincinnati, OH 45220 (513) 569 6602
- Support group meets at the TriHealth Fitness & Health Pavilion on the second Tuesday of each month from 7:30 to 9 p.m. Meetings are free and open to the public, and include guest speakers who present on diabetesrelated topics. Please note there are no meetings in June, July, August or December.
 - o 6200 Pfeiffer Road, Cincinnati, OH 45242 (513) 985 0900
- Atrium Medical Center, Middletown

(513) 727 – 5475 for information re: times and days.

American Heart Association (includes Stroke support)

5211 Madison Rd., Cincinnati, OH 45227 (513) 281 – 4048 (general information)

Website: www.supportnetwork.heart.org/home

Online Support Group—for information contact: Tami Fitzgerald

Community Health Director

(502) 371 - 6004

Email: tami.fitzgerald@heart.org
Email: supportnetwork@heart.org

Caregiver's Support Group

Monthly meeting is the last Wednesday of each month at 1pm in the Conference Room.

Oxford Seniors

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 8100 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

Fellowship lunch is the 2nd Wednesday of each month at The Knolls Café, in the Commons at The Knolls of Oxford 6727 Contreras Rd., Oxford, OH 45056

Oxford Parkinson Support Group

Monthly meeting is the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 10am in the Conference Room.

Oxford Seniors

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 8100 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

PFLAG

Support for families, allies and people who are LGBTQ. Education for ourselves and others about the unique issues and challenges facing people who are LGBTQ. Advocacy in our communities to change attitudes and create policies and laws that achieve full equality for people who are LGBTQ.

Email: oxfordareapflag@gmail.com

Tax Preparation Service

Oxford Seniors

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 - 8100 8:30am - 7:30pm (M), 8:30am - 4:30pm (T-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

Transportation (For full directory see Appendix)

Cincinnati Area Senior Services (CASS)

2368 Victory Pkwy., Suite 300, Cincinnati, OH 45206

(513) 721 - 0375

Website: www.cassdelivers.org

Butler County RTA - Hamilton Shuttle

(513) 785 – 5237 (local call from Oxford) 8:30am – 5:30pm (T, Th, F)

Senior Transportation

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 8100 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

The Butler County Veterans Service Commission

Provides energy assistance to honorable discharged veterans or their spouses. The application process includes an extensive income review that determines the amount of aid. Consultations by appointment only.

315 High St., Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 887 – 3600

Website: www.bcvets.org

Family Resource Center

Serves the Talawanda school district. Local Salvation Army contact, emergency food or utility bill assistance; transportation.

5445 College Corner Pike, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 5859 9am – 1pm (M – Th)

Website: www.frcoxford.org

Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP)

HEAP Emergency Crisis Program; Percent of Income Payment Plan (PIPP) and Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP); and Targeted Energy Efficiency Services.

1520 Old Henderson Rd., Columbus, OH 43220 (800) 282 – 0880

Website: https://www.development.ohio.gov/is/is heap.htm

Ohio Consumers' Counsel

Residential utility consumers' advocate. 10 W. Broad St., Suite 1800, Columbus, OH 43215 (877) 742 – 5622

Website: www.pickocc.org

Salvation Army

Salvation Army will direct clients to SELF first (below), the Salvation Army provides co-pay. 235 Ludlow St., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513)863 - 1445

Website: www.salvationarmy.org

Supports to Encourage Low-Income Families (SELF)

1790 S. Erie Hwy., Suites A-C, Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 868 – 9300 8:30am – 5pm (M-F)

Website: www.selfhelps.org

The Butler County Veterans Service Commission

Provides financial assistance to needy veterans, their widows, children and dependent parents. 315 High St., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 887 - 3600

Website: www.bcvets.org

Volunteer Opportunities

Audubon Miami Valley

P.O. Box 556, Oxford, OH 45056 Website: www.amvohio.org/

Butler County United Way

323 North Third St., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 863-3467

Website: https://bc-unitedway.org/volunteer

Community Adult Day Service – The Faith Lutheran Church

Volunteer opportunities for caring adults to provide one on one interaction and/or to share special hobbies or experiences with older adults who have special needs.

420 S. Campus Ave., Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 523 – 0464 8am – 5pm (M-F)

Community First Solutions

A variety of opportunities are available – from gardening on the grounds to reading to school children to helping residents during activities, delivering meals to a neighbor and much more.

230 Ludlow St., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513)785 - 4060

Website: https://www.community-first.org/ways-to-give-0/volunteer

Family Resource Center

5445 College Corner Pike, Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 5859 9am – 1pm/4pm – 6pm (M, Th), 9am – 1pm (T, W, F)

Website: www.frcoxford.org

Email: director@frcoxford.org -General inquiries about volunteering or scheduling

groups

Habitat for Humanity

896 Fairview Ave, Hamilton, OH 45015

(513)893 - 1102

Website: www.habitatcincinnati.org

The Institute for Learning in Retirement

(513) 529 - 8500

Email: ILR@MiamiOH.edu

The Knolls of Oxford – Maple Knoll Communities, INC.

6727 Contreras Rd., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 524 – 7990 9am – 5pm (M-F) (Administration Office)

Website: www.knollsofoxford.org

LifeSpan

Volunteer guardianship program. Matches stable guardianship clients with trained volunteer guardians.

1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, OH 45011

(513)868 - 3210

Website: www.lifespanohio.org

McCullough-Hyde Memorial Hospital/Tri Health

110 N. Poplar St., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 2111 24 hours a day 7 days a week

Website: https://www.trihealth.com/hospitals-and-practices/mccullough-hyde-

memorial-hospital/auxiliary/volunteers

Oxford Seniors

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 523 – 8100 8:30am – 7:30pm (M), 8:30am – 4:30pm (T-F)

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

Oxford Literacy Team

Volunteer to help with summer reading program Contact Kathy James:

Email: kathy.james.oh@gmail.com

Parachute of Butler County

Provides court-appointed special advocates (CASA) for abused and neglected children in the court system, helping to place them in safe, permanent homes. Training is required, and the time commitment is a minimum of eight hours per month.

Call (513) 887 – 3880 for training.

Website: www.parachutecasa.org

Talawanda Oxford Pantry and Social Services

400 W. Withrow St.; Oxford, Ohio 45056

(513) 523 – 3851 5:00pm – 7:00 pm (M-Th); 2:00 – 4:00pm (Sat)

Email: <u>director@topss.org</u>

The Three Valley Conservation Trust

Nature-related volunteer opportunities. (513) 524 – 2150

Website: www.3vct.org

Woodland Country Manor

4166 Somerville Rd., Somerville, OH 45064 (513) 523 – 4449 Call for more information Website: www.woodlandcountrymanor.net

Additional Resources

The following health and social service agencies provide comprehensive services that you may find helpful. Services may include: General Services, Mental Health and Behavioral Health, Assisted Living, Charities, Services for Children and Youth, and Health Services.

Butler County Elderly Services Program

This program helps eligible Butler County older adults remain safe and independent in their own homes, services are available to people age 65 and older. Home-delivered meals are available to eligible people age 60 and older. Eligibility for each service is determined by a care manager during a home visit.

Services include: Adult Day Services, Care Management, Consumer Directed Care, Electronic Monitoring system, Home Care Assistance, Home Modifications and Repairs, Independent living Assistance, Meals and Nutrition Counseling Medical Equipment Mental Health Services Transportation.

Call 513-868-9281 (1-800-215-5305) to speak with a nurse or social worker who can answer questions, explain services and assess your needs.

Website: www.butlercountyohio.org/elderlyservices/

Caregiving Resources

AARP Health and Wellness Website: http://aarp.org/home-family

Caring Community Website: https://www.caringcommunity.org/

National Institute on Aging Website: http://nia.nih.gov

Children of Aging Parents

National clearinghouse for information.

(800) 227 - 7294

Website: www.caregiver.org

Community First Solutions

As the parent company of Colonial, Community Behavioral Health, Community First Pharmacy, and Partners in Prime (located in Westover Retirement Center), Community First Solutions offers mental health and behavioral services, home delivered meals in Butler County; memory care and long term care, addiction services, wellness resources, post-acute rehabilitation; operates senior living communities of Berkeley Square and Westover, and a not-for-profit pharmacy. 230 Ludlow St, Hamilton, Ohio 45013

(513)785 - 4060

Website: www.community-first.org

Eldercare Locator

Nationwide hotline service that links to local agencies.

(800) 677 - 1116

Website: www.eldercare.com Email: info@careguide.com

Senior Living

Information about products and services for seniors.

Website: https://www.seniorliving.org/

LifeSpan

LifeSpan is a private, not-for-profit organization offering many different programs meeting the needs of those of all ages, backgrounds and income levels throughout SW Ohio. Services are offered in local schools and in the homes of older adults.

LifeSpan offers financial counseling and education, guardianship, community support services that include a representative payee bill-paying program; and a range of services for older adults including intake and screening and care management.

1900 Fairgrove Ave. (Rt. 4) Hamilton, OH 45011 (513) 868 – 3210 (888) 597 – 2751

Website: www.lifespanohio.org Email: info@lifespanohio.org

Miami University Over 60 Option Program

Tuition free, space available university courses offered to seniors.

(513) 529 - 8181

Oxford Seniors

Oxford Seniors provides physical, spiritual, social, educational, vocational and intellectual programs for adults 50 years of age or older. Services include Adult Day Care, Home Delivered Meals, Medicare and Medicaid counseling, Support Groups, Senior Transportation.

922 Tollgate Dr., Oxford, Oh 45056 (513) 523 – 8100

Website: www.oxfordsenior.org

Roads Scholar (formerly Elderhostel)

Educational programs around the country for older adults.

(877) 454 - 5768

Website: https://www.roadscholar.org/

City of Oxford & Townships

Oxford, City of

Municipal Building 101 E High Street, Oxford, OH 45056 (513) 524-5200

Website: http://cityofoxford.org

Pertinent information re: Oxford can be found on the website. Exterior Links are listed for Miami University, Enjoy Oxford, Oxford Chamber and Talawanda School District. In addition, the site connects residents and students to services, agencies, and recreation; Visitors and Businesses will find information specific to their needs.

The website features a list of upcoming meetings and events, with a link to the full calendar. Corresponding documents, meeting agendas and minutes are fully integrated with the calendar entries—gone are the days of having to check various pages to gather documents. The calendar entries also include applicable deadlines.

Open job opportunities appear in the left-hand column at the bottom. Clicking on a job opportunity will reveal the description and application. The City of Oxford will offer online job applications.

Hanover Township

Hanover Township is located in west-central Butler County, Ohio, United States, midway between Hamilton.

Administration Center 2595 Old Oxford Road, Hamilton, Ohio 45013 (513) 896 – 9059 (513) 896 – 9065 Fax

Website: www.hanovertownshipohio.org

Oxford Township

Oxford Township, also known as the College Township is located in the northwestern corner of Butler County. The city of Oxford and Miami University are located here.

Physical Address: 925 Collins Run Road, Oxford, Ohio 45056

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 712, Oxford, Ohio 45056

Contact Information:

Police Department: (513) 523 – 7131
 Police Department Fax: (513) 523 – 6397

o Police Department Dispatch: (513) 785 – 1300 option 9

o Emergency: 911

Website: https://sites.google.com/site/oxfordtownshipcrimealerts/home

Milford Township

Milford Township is mostly unincorporated with the towns of Collinsville, Darrtown, and Somerville located within the township boundaries.

1414 Oxford Trenton Road, Oxford, Oh 45056

For questions about the Community Center, Cemeteries, or Road Maintenance, call the Township Office at (513) 523 – 1684.

Website: http://www.milfordtownship.net

Reily Township

Reily Township is located in west-central Butler County, Ohio, United States. There are no incorporated places in the township, but the communities of Bunker Hill, Newkirk, Scipio, St. Charles, and Woods Station are in the township.

6061 Reily Millville Rd, Oxford, OH 45056

(513)757 - 4683

Website: https://www.reilytownship.org/

Appendices

BUTLER COUNTY COMMUNITY RESOURCES

Butler County Family and Children First Council

| 24 Hour Help and Info | rmation |
|--|---------------------------|
| 24hr Mental Health, Addiction & Family Crisis Line | 844-427-4747 |
| Adult Protective Services | 513-887-4081 |
| Children Services | 513-887-4055/800-325-2685 |
| Developmental Disabilities Reporting Line | 513-867-5913 |
| Human Trafficking Resource Center | 888-373-7888 |
| United Way Resource Referral | Dial 211 |
| Veterans Crisis Line (text to 838255) | 800-273-8255 |
| Women Helping Women Victim Assistance | 513-381-561 |
| Clothing and Househol | d Items |
| Hope's Closet (Foster Families) | 513-773-4018 |
| Master's Closet (Adults) | 513-896-6755 |
| Reach Out Lakota (Lakota School District Only) | 513-779-7515 |
| Rethreads (School Aged) | 513-549-6394 |
| Serve City (Small Fee) | 513-737-9701 |
| Community Dyogus | > |
| Community Progra | |
| 4H (OSU Extension) | 513-887-3722 |
| Big Brothers Big Sisters of Butler Co | 513-424-3397/513-867-1227 |
| Booker T Washington Community Center | 513-785-2451 |
| Boys & Girls Club (Hamilton) | 513-893-0071 |
| Boys & Girls Club (West Chester/Liberty) | 513-860-1923 |
| EDGE Teen Center (Lakota Schools) | 513-755-2400 |
| Fairfield Community Arts Center | 513-867-5348 |
| Fitton Center for Creative Arts | 513-863-8873 |
| Girl Scouts of Western Ohio | 513-489-1025 |
| Hamilton Living Water Ministry, Inc | 513-894-9892 |
| Lane Library | 513-894-0113 |
| Middletown Sonny Hill Community Center | 513-425-7866 |
| MidPointe Library System | 513-424-1251 |
| Scouts of America | 513-577-7700 |
| YMCA | 513-887-0001 |
| Complex / Special N | leeds |
| Abilities First | 513-423-9496 |
| BCESC Help Me Grow (Birth to 3) | 513-785-6850 |
| Developmental Disabilities Board | 513-785-2800 |
| Pause (Family Support! Respite) | 513-887-5506 |

| Wraparound (Multi-System Youth) | 513-887-5514 |
|--|---------------------------|
| Counseling Services and | d Support |
| Mental Health and Substance | |
| Access Counseling Services | 513-649-8008 |
| Beckett Springs | 513-942-9500 |
| Butler Behavioral Health Services | 513-881-7189 |
| Butler County Prevention Coalition | 513-896-2355 |
| CDC Mental Health Services | 513-868-1562/513-737-1247 |
| Community Behavioral Health | 513-887-8500/513-424-0921 |
| Envision Partnerships (Prevention) | 513-868-2100 |
| Mental Health & Addiction Recovery Services Bd | 513-860-9240 |
| Modern Psychiatry & Wellness | 513-868-0055/513-795-7577 |
| NAMI of Butler County (Family Support) | 513-860-8386 |
| Sojourner Recovery Services Transitional Living | 513-896-3497 |
| St Joseph Orphanage (Youth Focused) | 513-887-2100 |
| Manutal Haalth Only | |
| Catholic Charities Mental Health Only | 513-863-6129 |
| | 513-636-4124 |
| Cincinnati Children's Hospital (Psychiatric Intake) Focus on Youth | 513-644-1030 |
| | 513-777-2428 |
| Positive Leaps (Ages 0 - 18) St Aloysius Orphanage (Youth) | 513-777-2428 |
| St Aloysius Orphanage (Foutil) | 313-737-3400 |
| Substance Abuse On | ly |
| Brightview | 513-834-7063 |
| DeCoach Rehabilitation Centre | 513-942-4673 |
| Lumiere Healing Centers | 513-909-2225 |
| The Next Right Thing | 513-727-1438 |
| State Line Treatment Services | 513-738-7600 |
| Sunrise Treatment Center | 513-941-4999 |
| Project DAWN (Narcan Distribution) | 513-863-1770 |
| Education Suppo | rtc. |
| Education Suppo | |
| Aspire (GED & ESOL) | 513-894-0301 |
| BCESC Head Start/Preschool | 513-785-6850 |
| Butler Tech (Adult & Teen Education) | 513-868-6300 |
| Catholic Charities (Parent Education) | 513-863-6129 |
| Lane Community Technology Center | 513-785-2727 |
| Ohio State Univ Extension (Nutrition Education) | 513-887-3722 |
| Success Program (K-12 Resources & Support) | 513-887-5505 |

| Family Supports | |
|--|------------------------------|
| 4C for Children (Childcare Provider List) | 800-256-1296 |
| BabyLink 211 (Help for Moms and Infants) | Dial2-1-1 |
| BCESC Early Childhood Programs | 513-785-6850 |
| Elderly Services Program | 513-868-9281 |
| Families First (Middletown) | 513-217-5021 |
| Islamic Center of Greater Cincinnati | 513-755-3280 |
| Job & Family Services (Day Care Vouchers) | 513-887-5600 |
| Moms and Babies First (African American Moms) | 513-887-5249 |
| Parent Resource Center (Middletown) | 513-217-4982 |
| Pathway to Hope Pregnancy Care (test/ultrasound) | 513-895-2229 |
| Food & Nutritional Se | rvices |
| Job & Family Services (SNAP Food Benefits) | 513-887-5600 |
| Shared Harvest Foodbank (List of Pantries) | 513-874-0114 |
| Summer Food Service Program (Youth) | 866-348-6479 |
| Women, Infants & Children (WIC) | 513-705-9040 |
| women, imants & children (wic) | 313-703-9040 |
| Health Care & Medical In | surance |
| Butler County General Health District | 513-863-1770 |
| Caracole (HIV Services & Prevention) | 513-761-1480 |
| Centerpoint Health | 513-318-1188 |
| Children with Medical Handicaps Program | 614-466-1700 |
| City of Hamilton Health Dept | 513-785-7080 |
| City of Middletown Health Dept | 513-425-1818 |
| Job & Family Services (Medicaid) | 513-887-5600 |
| Ohio Medicaid Consumer Hotline | 800-324-8680 |
| Planned Parenthood | 513-856-8332 |
| Primary Health Solutions | 513-454-1111 |
| Housing Assistance | 20 |
| <u></u> | |
| Butler Metro Housing Authority Family Promise of Butler Co Shelter | 513-896-4411 513-444-2033 |
| Family Resource Center Oxford (Rent Assistance) | 513-444-2033 |
| Habitat for Humanity (Homeownership) | 513-523-5859 |
| , | 513-621-4147 |
| Haven House Shelter (Specific Eligibility) Hope House Mission Shelter | 513-863-8866 |
| · | |
| Neighborhood Housing Services (Homeownership) | 513-737-9301 |
| New Housing Ohio (Re-entry) | 513-554-4567 |
| People Working Cooperatively (Repairs) | 513-351-7921 |
| SELF (Repairs for Homeowners) | 513-868-9300 513-737-8000 |
| Serve City Chosen Shelter | 513-737-8900 |
| Shalom Shelter (Seasonal) | 513-423-7821 |

| YWCA of Hamilton (Women's Housing) | 513-856-9800 | | | | |
|---|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | |
| Legal Assistance | | | | | |
| Butler County BAR (Lawyer Referral Service) | 513-896-6671 | | | | |
| Child Support Enforcement Agency | 513-887-3362 | | | | |
| Kinship Navigator (Non-Biological Caregivers) | 513-785-6881 | | | | |
| Legal Aid of Southwest Ohio | 513-241-9400 | | | | |
| PARACHUTE: Butler County CASA (youth) | 513-867-5010 | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Transportation | | | | | |
| Elderly Services Program (65+ years) | 513-868-9281 | | | | |
| Butler County Regional Transit Authority | 513-785-5237 | | | | |
| Veteran Services Commission | 513-887-3600 | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Utility Assistance | | | | | |
| Family Resource Center Oxford | 513-523-5859 | | | | |
| SELF | 513-868-9300 | | | | |
| The Salvation Army | 513-863-1445/513-423-9452 | | | | |
| Veteran Services Commission | 513-887-3600 | | | | |

Butler County Family & Children First Council View updates, links or order copies at www.ButlerFCFC.org (Updated on 8/2019)

| Oxford VillAGE | Network | Transportatio | n Resource L | ist | | |
|------------------------|------------|------------------------|---------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------------------------------|
| | | | | | | |
| Emergency Medic | cal | | | | | |
| Name | Phone | Hours | Service | Cost | Type of Service | Other Information |
| Fire and EMS | 911 | 24 hours a day 7 | Anywhere | | Emergency | Emergency transport to closest |
| | | days a week | | | Medical | emergency room |
| Public Transit Bus | Service | | | | | |
| Name | Phone | Hours | Service | Cost | Type of Service | Other Information |
| Butler County | (513) | Depends on | Oxford | \$2/person per | Fixed Bus | Go to BCRTA website for routes, |
| Regional Transit | 785-5237 | route | | ride | Routes | stops, and fares. |
| Authority (BCRTA) | | | | | | www.butlercountyrta.com |
| Dial-A-Ride (BCRTA) | (513) | By Appointment | Butler County | Call for rates | Door-to-Door | Schedule 48 hours in advance. Go |
| | 785-5237 | | | | | to website or call for more |
| | | | | | | information. |
| | | | | | | www.butlercountyrta.com |
| | | | | | | |
| General Purpose | and Non- I | Medical Emerger | ncy | | | |
| Oxford Senior | (513) | Mon 9 am – 7pm | Oxford and | \$3/person | Door-to-Door | Transportation to medical |
| Transportation | 523-1717 | Tues-Fri 9 am- | Oxford | round trip | | appointments, grocery, library, |
| | | 4pm | Township | | | hair salon, pharmacy, etc. Adults |
| | | Sun 9 am-noon | | | | 60+ and disabled adults. |
| UTS | (513) | 24 hours a day 7 | Butler | Varies by | Non- emergency | Transportation for Medicaid |
| | 829-1287 | days a week by | | destination and | medical | recipients as well as |
| | | appointment | | payer source | | private pay |
| | 61 | | | | | |
| Taxis and Airport | | T | | T _ | I | |
| Name | Phone | Hours | Service | Cost | Type of Service | Other Information |
| Airport Shuttle | (513) | 24 hours a day 7 | Dayton, | \$85 for one | Door-to-Door | Call for rates to other airports VISA |
| Service | 896-6605 | days a week by | Cincinnati | person | | and Mastercard accepted. Based in |
| | Jeff | appt. | | \$65 each for | | Hamilton. |
| | Birneger | | | two or more | | |
| Denny's Airport | (513) | 24 hours a day 7 | Cincinnati, | \$80 one way | Door-to-Door | Airports, errands, appointments. |
| Shuttle | 259-5554 | days a week by | Dayton & | to Dayton or | | Based in Northwest Hamilton. |
| Service | | appt. | others | Cincinnati. \$50 | | |

| | Denny Schlabach | | | per rider if more than 1 | | |
|-------------------------------------|---|---|---|--|--------------|--|
| Empire Transportation | (513) 860-3324 Conact: Mike | 24 hours a day 7 days a week by appt. | Anywhere | Rates vary by miles and # of riders | Door-to-Door | Full ground transportation across U.S. or local errands. Based out of Fairfield |
| Oxford Need-A- Ride Limousine | (513) 523-5466 Julie or Carol | 24 hours a day 7 days a week by appt. | Oxford area and beyond | Cincinnati and Dayton trips \$85- \$45 per rider based | Door-to-Door | Based in Oxford. Airport runs, special events, group outings, and some in town errands. Prices vary based upon number of riders. |
| Oxford Seniors Group Transportation | (513)523- 1717 | Scheduled | Oxford area and nearby (not Cincinnati) | Rates vary by miles and # of riders | Scheduled | Field trips, group outings, special events |
| Oxford Transportation | (513) 523-8728 Carol & Richard | 24 hours a day 7 days a week by appt. | Mostly | Rates vary by miles and # of riders | Door-to-Door | Airports, bus and train stations, out-of-town Doctors, and hospitals (non-emergency). |
| Oxford Taxi | 523- | , | Oxford area and other | Rates vary by miles and # of riders | Door-to-Door | Call for rates and reservations. 15 minute notice in town; 24-hour notice for out-of-town trips. |
| 523-TAXI | 523- | , | Oxford and two hour radius | Rates vary by mile and # of riders | Door-to-Door | Out-of-town trips within two- hour radius of Oxford |

| Bus Service t | o Other Cities | | | | | |
|----------------------|---------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|-----------------|---|
| Name | Phone | Hours | Service | Cost | Type of Service | Other Information |
| Mega Bus | 1-877- | Scheduled | Cincinnati to | Varies upon | Major City | Call for routes, schedules, and |
| | 462-6342 | | other major | destination | Connection | rates. Nearest pick-up in |
| | | | metro areas | | | downtown Cincinnati. |
| | | | | | | |
| Train | | | | | | |
| Train Name | Phone | Hours | Service | Cost | Type of Service | Other Information |
| | Phone 1-800- | Hours call for schedule | Service Nationwide | Cost Call for rates | Type of Service | Other Information Depots in Cincinnati & Connersville |

| Airlines | |
|---------------|------------------------|
| Name | Toll Free Phone Number |
| American | 1-800-433-7300 |
| Delta and KLM | 1-877-221-1212 |
| Frontier | 1-800-452-2022 |
| Jet Blue | 1-855-869-1455 |
| Southwest | 1-800-435-9792 |
| United | 1-800-241-6522 |

Note: Insurance information is subject to change. Practitioners who accept insurance do so with both in-network and out-of-network insurance. Individuals should check with practitioners and/or their insurance providers to ascertain coverage.

Oxford Area Private Practice Psychotherapists, November 2019

| Biran, Mia Ph.D. | Practice Areas | Payment | |
|------------------------|--|--|--|
| Psychologist | Psychological evaluation, diagnostic assessment, | Insurance, Self- pay, Humana, Anthem/BCBS, | |
| 600 McGuffey Ave. | psychotherapy, psychoanalysis | Medical Mutual, Medicare, UHC/UBH/Optum | |
| Oxford 45056 | Children, Adolescents, Adults, Couples | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) | |
| 513-263-0012 | Languages: English, Hebrew | | |
| | | | |
| Boyd, Stephen Ph.D., | Practice Areas | Payment | |
| D.Min., NCP, LMFT- S, | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy, career | Insurance, self- pay | |
| LPCC-S | counseling, coaching, evaluations | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) | |
| Counselor | Adults, Elders, Marital, Family | | |
| 600 McGuffey Ave., | Languages: English | | |
| 2nd Floor Oxford, Ohio | | | |
| 45056 | | | |
| 513-523-2788 | | | |
| | | 1- | |
| Brewer, Barbara Ph.D. | Practice Areas | Payment | |
| Psychologist | Diagnostic Assessment, Psychotherapy, | Insurance, Self- Pay, | |
| 115 West Walnut St. | Psychological Evaluations, Forensic Evaluations | Anthem, Medicare | |
| Oxford, Ohio 45056 | (e.g., competency, guardianship, disability, | | |
| 513-861-8365 | custody, personal injury) | | |
| | Adolescents, Adults/Elders, couples | | |
| | Languages: English | | |

| Oxford Area Private P | ractice Psychotherapists, November 201 | 9 (cont) |
|--|---|--|
| Caballero, Merce Ph.D. Psychologist 115 West Walnut St Oxford, | Practice Areas | Payment |
| | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- Pay, Humana, Allied, Medical Mutual, Anthem, others not specified. |
| Ohio 45056 | Adults | 7 |
| 513-523-6698 ext. 1 | Languages: English | |
| Callan, Susan MSW | Practice Areas | Payment |
| LISW 33 W. Walnut St. Oxford, | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- pay |
| Ohio 45056 513-523-0677 | Adolescent, adult, couples, families | 7 |
| | Languages: English | |
| Chenault, Barbara | Practice Areas | Payment |
| LISW 10 N. Locust Street, Suite B- | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- Pay, Medicare, Humana, Aetna, Medical Mutual, Allied, TriCare, CareSourse, Health |
| 3 Oxford, Ohio 45056 | Child, Adolescent, Adult, Couples, Families | Span |
| 513-523-5897 | Languages: English | |
| | | |
| Cole, Kelly MSW | Practice Areas | Payment |
| LISW-S 103 W. Walnut St., Suite E Oxford, Ohio 45056 513-773-4149 | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- pay, Healthspan, CareSource, Tricare, Aetna, UHC/UBH/Optum, Medical Mutual, |
| | Individual, couple, family, online therapy for Ohio residents | Ohio Worker's Comp, MDLIVE/Breakthrough (Telemedicine) |
| | Languages: English | 1 |

| Oxford Area Private Pr | ractice Psychotherapists, November 202 | 19 (cont) |
|--|--|--|
| DelVecchio, Angela MS LPCC 33 W. Walnut St., Suite 6 Oxford, Ohio 45056 513-593-4802 | Practice Areas | Payment |
| | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- Pay, Humana, Medical Mutual, Caresource, Allied, United Behavioral |
| | Adolescents, Adults, Families, Couples | Health/Optum |
| | Languages: English | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) |
| Elzey, Janice Ph.D. | Practice Areas | Payment |
| Psychologist 25 Hidden Creek Dr. Oxford, | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- Pay |
| Ohio 45056 | Children (8+), Adolescents, Adults, Families, | |
| 513-523-761 | Couples, Seniors | |
| | Languages: English | |
| Fortney- Harlan, Susan | Practice Areas | Payment |
| MA, MSW LISW | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- Pay, Medicare; others not specified. |
| 10 N. Locust St., Suite B-3 | Children, Adolescents, Adults, Families, Couples | |
| Oxford, Ohio 45056 513-523-1706 | Languages: English | |
| Garrison, Andrew Ph.D. | Practice Areas | Payment |
| Psychologist | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- Pay, Maksin, Humana, Anthem, |
| 115 West Walnut St. | biagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Allied, Caresource |
| Oxford, Ohio 45056 | Adolescents, Adults | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) |
| 513-523-6698 | Languages: English | |

| Oxford Area Private P | Practice Psychotherapists, November 202 | 19 (cont) |
|--|--|---|
| Green, Barbara MSW LISW 10 N. Locust, Suite B- 3 Oxford, Ohio 45056 513-524-9727 | Practice Areas | Payment |
| | Diagnostic Assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- pay, Aetna, Allied, Anthem/BCBS, Caresource, Humana, Medical Mutual, Medicare, |
| | Children, Adolescents, Adults, Families, Couples | Tricare, NGS |
| | Languages: English, German | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) |
| Knight, David Ph.D. Psychologist 115 W. Walnut St. Oxford, | Practice Areas | Payment |
| | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- pay, Aetna, Anthem/BCBS, Medical Mutual, United Medical Resources |
| Ohio 45056 | Adolescents, adults, couples | |
| www.drdavidknight.com 513-519-0532 | Languages: English | |
| Loy, David Ph.D. | Practice Areas | Payment |
| Psychologist 115 West Walnut St. Oxford, Ohio 45056 513-523-6698 ext. 5 | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- Pay, Humana, Medical Mutual, Allied, Cigna, Aetna |
| | Adolescents, Adults, Couples, Families | |
| | Languages: English | |
| Nelson, Patrick Ph.D. Psychologist 33 W. Walnut, Suite 7 Oxford, Ohio 45056 513-523-0197 | Practice Areas | Payment |
| | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self-Pay, Humana, Anthem/BCBS, Medical Mutual, Aetna, Medicaid/CareSource, |
| | Children, Adolescents, Adults, Families | Molina/Medicaid |
| | Languages: English | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) |

| Oxford Area Private Practice Psychotherapists, November 2019 (cont) | | | |
|---|---|--|--|
| Polanka, Beth M.Ed. PCC, IMFT 10 N. Locust Street, St. B3 Oxford, Ohio 45056 513-523-8991 | Practice Areas | Payment | |
| | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self-Pay, Humana, Medical Mutual, Allied, Healthspan | |
| | Adolescents, Adults, Couples, Families | | |
| | Languages: English | | |
| Rivera, Saul Ph.D. | Practice Areas | Payment | |
| Psychologist | Diagnostic Assessment, Psychotherapy, Mand. | Insurance, Self- Pay, Humana, Aetna | |
| 10 N. Locust Street, Ste B3 | Subs. Abuse Assessments & Treatment | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) | |
| Oxford, Ohio 45056 | Adolescents, Adults, Couples | | |
| 513-593-1181 | Languages: English, Spanish | | |
| Vallade, Susan MSW | Practice Areas | Payment | |
| LISW 33 W. Walnut St., Suite 4 | Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Insurance, Self- Pay, Humana, Allied, Aetna, Cigna, Medical Mutual, Value Options, Healthspan, | |
| Oxford, Ohio 45056 | Children, Adolescents, Adults, Families | Medicare | |
| 513-523-4929 | Languages: English | 1 | |
| Wengler, Ann Ph.D. | Practice Areas | Payment | |
| Psychologist | Comprehensive Diagnostic Assessment for ADHD, | Self-pay | |
| 610 David Dr. | Learning Disabilities, Autism Spectrum and | Not specified. | |
| Oxford, Ohio 45056 | Developmental Disabilities | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) | |
| 513-255-5171 | Children, Adolescents, Adults | | |
| | Languages: English | | |

| Community Counseling | ng Services | |
|--|--|---|
| MU Psychology Clinic Julie Rubin, Ph.D. Psychology Graduate Students supervised by licensed psychologists 90 North Patterson Ave Miami University Oxford, Ohio 45056 | Practice Areas Diagnostic assessment, psychotherapy | Payment Not Specified |
| | Children, Adolescents, Adults, families, couples Languages: English | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) |
| 513-529-2423 Access Counseling Services | Practice Areas | Payment |
| Child Psychiatrists, psychiatrists, psychotherapists 4464 S. Dixie Hwy Middletown, Ohio 45044 513-649-8008 | Mental Health and Psychiatric Services for all ages | T dyment |
| | All ages Languages: English and Spanish | |
| Butler Behavioral Health | Practice Areas | Payment |
| Services Kim Stricklin Psychiatrist, | Wide range of outpatient mental health services, Pharmacological Management, Intensive home- based services, Adult Social Club | Medicaid, Medicare, Mental Health and Addiction Services Board, not in network for any commercial insurance |
| Psychotherapist 1490 University Blvd Hamilton, Ohio 45011 513-896-7887 | All ages Languages: English | (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) |

| Community Counseling Services (cont) | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| Catholic Charities Mental Health Services Pam Mortsensen Psychiatrist, Psychotherapist 1910 Fairgrove Avenue Hamilton, Ohio 45011 513-863-6129 | Practice Areas Wide range of outpatient mental health services All ages Languages: English | Payment Anthem, Humana, and Medicaid. Free to Veterans (Sliding/ Reduced Fee may apply) | | |